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NOTICE

e ——

Natice is hereby given that the 45th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at 34, Ganesh Chandra
Avenue, Kolkala- 700013 an Friday, 301h September, 201 B, al 03,00 P.M. for transacting the following husiness :

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

ltlem No. 1 - Adaplion of Financial Stalemants

To recelve, consider and adont the audited Standalane and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2016 alang with report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,
ltem No. 2 - Appoinlment of Direclor

To appaint a Director in place of Mrs. Mala Bansal (DIN: 00469733) who

retires by rotation in terms of Section
152(6) of the Companies Ac

2013 and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

Item No. 3 - Appointment of Auditors and fixing their remuneralion

Toconsiderand, if thought fit pass with orwithout medification, the fol lowing resolution as an Ordinary Resalution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 139 of the Compan

ies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modifi

cations) or re-enactment thereof and pursuant
to the recommendations of the Audit Cammittee and the Board of Directars, Mss. P. K. Drolia & CO., Chartered

Accountants (FRN 316057E), be and is hereby re-appointed as Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of thic

meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be decided

by the Audit Committee of the Board in consultation with the Auditars in addition to the service tax and actual
out of packet expenses incurred in connection with the audit of the accounts of the Company to be reimbursed
for the financial year ending March 31, 2017.

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

lem No. 4 ~ To consider and if thought fi, to pass with or withoul modificationis), the following resalulion as
an Ordinary Resolution for Regularisation of Addilional Direclor, Mr. Amit Galtani :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisians, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 lincludingany statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
thetime beingin force), the Companies (Appointmentand Qualification of Directors] Rules, 2014 andthe applicable
provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 lincluding any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri Amit Gattani (DIN : 07508282} who was
appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors with effect from May 20, 2016.0n the Board of the
Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Acticle 87 of Article of Assochation of the

(3)
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INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE Contd..,

Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom a notice

has been received fram a member in writing, under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along wilh requisite
deposit, proposing his candidature ior the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent

Direc

Place
Date

MNote
1.

tor of the company to hold office upto 30th September, 2019,

By Order of the Board
Sell-
: Kolkata Ramesh Bansal
: 17th August, 2016

Whole<time Director
DIM : 00420589

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO

APPOINT A FROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY,

The proxy form duly completed and signed, should be deposited with the company, at its registered office

at least 48 hours before the time of the meeling, Proxies submitted on behalf of the Companies. A proxy
form for the Annual General Meeting is enclosed,

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding fiity and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten pereent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding

more than len percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appaint a single
person as proxy and such person shall notact as a proxy for any ather person or members.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested

to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution autharisin

g their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf In the meeting, :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Campanies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share

Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Saturday, 24th Seplember, 2016 to Friday,
30th Seplember, 2016 (hoth days inclusive).

Members are requested to bring theit copy of Annual Repart at the Meeting and produce the enclosed
attendance slip at the entrance ta the place of the meeting.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be apen (or

inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on weekdays (3.00 pm, to 5 p.m.) up to and including
the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Members/proxies are requested to bring the attendance slips sent herewith

tuly signed for atiending the
meeting.

i)
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NOTICE Contd...

“7. Copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed al the meeting, Members/proxies are requested to bring

their copies of the same to the meeting,

The business set out in the Notice will be transacted through remole e-voting and ballot paper at the venue

of the meeting and the Company is praviding facility for the same. The complete details of the instructions
for remote e- voting and vating at the venue of the AGM are annexed to this hotice.

9. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Il Incompliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise
their right to vate on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through' e-Voting Services. The facility of
Casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of
the AGM (“remote e-voting") will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their
right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting
prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again,

i The instructions for sharehalders voting electronically are as under ;

(i) The remote e-voting period commences on 27th September, 2016 (10:00 am) and ends on
29th September, 2016 (5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerlalized form, as on the cut-off date of 23rd September,
2016, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-vating module shall be disabled by
CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

(i) Theshareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting
period.

(iiiy Click on “Shareholders” tah,
liv) Now Enter your User ID .
a.  For CDSL : 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b.  For NSDL : 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client D,

¢ Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Falio Number registered with the
Company, excluding the special characters; :

(v)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

(5)
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NOTICE contd...

{vi)

fvii)

lix)

(x)

()

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voled on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing passward is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below :

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have notupdatedtheir PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and
the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characlers of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RADODD0OD0T in the PAN field.

DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat aceount with the depository
or in the company records for your folio in dd/mmiyyyy format

Bank
Account
Mumber
(DBD)

Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the
depository or in the company records for your folio.

Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

It both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then
please entet the member-id/ folio number in the Bank Account Mumber
details field as mentioned in above instruction (iv).

{viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT* tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selectionscreen, -
However, mernbers holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to'mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opls for
e-voting through CDSL platform. It Is strangly recommended not to share your passward with
any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY
LIMITED on which you choase to vole,

(6]
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NOTICE Contd...

(xil)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmalion
box will be displayed. If you wish to canfirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your
vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote,

{xv)  Onceyou ”CONFIRM”‘yuu-r vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to medify your vole.

(xvi)  Youcan also lake out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

(xvii) ~ If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system

{xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians :

. Insfitulional shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
requiredto log on to hitps://www.evolingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

*  Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

*  After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be

created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link
the accountfs) for which they wish to vote on,

*  Thelistofaccountsshouldbemailedto helpdesk.evoting® cdslindia.com and on appr-:lvai
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

*  Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same,

(xix) Incaseyou haveany queries orissues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an
email to helpdesk.evoling®cdslindia.com. or contact them at 1800 200 5533.

(xx) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mabile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please
follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

10, The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of

(7)
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NOTICE Contd...

- L aff
the Company as on the cut-off date of 23rd September, 2016. A person who is nota memiber 45 an cuto

date should treat this nolice for information purpose only.

i isle
1. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the mermibers, whose nnn_m appear I[nbihl_? regi ur.
of members / beneficial owners position list provided by depositories as at closing hours ol business, of

Sth August, 2016.

12. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means,
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or In dermaterialized form, fﬁ on the
cut-off date of 23rd September, 2016 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vole at
the Annual General Meeting,

13. NoticeoftheAGMalongwith atiendanceslip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and the man ey
of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whaose e-mail IDs are registered with
the Company / Depasitory Participantis), For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have
not registered their email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permilted motle.

14. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email and
holds the shares as on the cut-olf date i.e. 23rd Seplember, 2016 are requested to send the wrilten / e_mail
cammunication to the Company at bansalramesh®hotmail.com in by mentioning their Felio No. / DP 1D
and Client ID to obtain the Login-1D and Password for e-voting.

15. Ms. Amber Ahmad, Company Secretary in whole time practice (Certificate of Practice Number 8581) has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair
and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit not later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM,
a consolidated Scrutinizer's Repart of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the
Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result
of the vating forthwith.

16. The Results declared alang with the Serutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s website :
www.indianbasemelals.com and on the website of COSL, The same will be communicated to the stock
exchange viz. Calcutita Stock Exchange Limited where the shares of the company are listed,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT :
Ilem No. 4.

Shri Amit Gattani (DIN : 07508282) was appointed as Additional Director by the Board of Directars of the Company
on 20th May, 2016 to fill up the intermitlent vacancy caused due to the sad demise of Shri Raj Kumar Gattani on
23td February, 2016. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the abeve director holds office up Lo
the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. A notice has been received from a member in writing, under
Seclion 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit, proposing his candidature for the office of
3 Director. In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisians of the Companies
Act, 2013, Shri Amit Gattani being eligible offers himself for appointment, and is proposed to be appointed as an

— i e—

(8)
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NOTICE Comtd...

Indlependent Director t hald office upto 30th Seplember, 2019, In terms of provisions of Section 143 and Section
152 of the Companies Act, 2013, he shall nat be liable 1o retire by rotation. In the opinian of the Beatd, Shei Amit
Gattani fulfills the conditions specified in the Acts, and Rules made thereunder, and SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is independent of the management.

Shei Amit Galtani does not hold by himself or farany other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the Cormpany.
Shri Amit Gattani, borm on 5th October, 1981, ks a commerce graduate from Kolkata, has vast experience in the
field of management and administration, The Board considers that his continued assaciation would be ef immense
benefit to the Campany and recommends the Resalution to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution by the Members.

Mr. Amit Gattani concened ar interested in the resolulion st out at item No. D4, which pertains Lo his appointrment,

None of the other Directors/Key Managetial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concemed
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item No. 04 ol the Notice.

Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 on Directors recommended for appointment/ reappaintment al the 45th Annual General Meeling Vide

Item Na. 2 of the Notice as follows ;

PARTICULARS MALA BANSAL

DIN 00469733

Date Of Birth 30.10.1961

Date af appointment 18.06.2014

Qualification INTERMEDIATE

Experience Mrs. Mala Bansal is an Intermediate pass.

Mrs. Mala Bansal beingassociated with the family business for a very
long period of lime is capable of handling the business efficiently
and profitably. She has been serving the board of this company
sinice 2 years, She has experience of handling various business
transactions and taking administrative decisions.

Directorship 1. Indian Base Metals Company Limited

Membership & Chairmanship of | —
Commiltees of Listed Entities (Including
Audit Committee & Stakeholders
Relationship Committes)

Number of shares held in the Company | —
Relatianship with any director of the | Santosh Kumar Agarwal - Relation
company

(9]
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BOARD'S REPORT S

Dear Shareholders,

Performance / Operalions :

port mge[h or with the Audited Statement of Acco -

- lh‘E45||-|."i.nr1ua|R-‘-‘ e
eSEMIE d its associates and subsidiaries for the YEar enideg

The Directors have pleasurein pr E
d (“the Company ") an

of Indian Base Metals Company Limite
March 31, 2016.

Financial Performance :

results of your Compa ny and its associates/subsidiaries are given

The summarized standalone and consolidated

in the table below :
Rs. e : —
particulars Financial Year ended e
standalone Consolidated
31/03/2016 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Total Income 1,452,712 1,638,358 1,666,387 1,63 H.EE

Profit/{loss) before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 926,691 1,168,604 805,006 1,168,804

(EBITDA)

2,113 2,796 2,113 2,79
288,419 360,297 281,835 360,297

Finance Charges

Depreciation

Provision for Income Tax
(including for earlier years)

Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax 636,159 805,711 | 21,873,505 8,629,032
Profit/(Loss) brought forward from previous year 9,884,942 | 9,280,660 | 17,908,266 Q,EBDJ*&EF
Amount transferred consequent to Reserves 159,040 201,428 | . 159,040 201,425
Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 10,362,061 9,884,943 | 39,622,731 1?,90&;:

*previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.

Operational Review :

During the year Campany's tolal sales including other income is Rs. 1,452,712/- as compared o Rs. 1,638,358
in the previous year. The net profit after tax is Rs. 636,159/- as against Rs. 805,711/~ in the previous year.

Dividend :

 With a view to conserve resources the Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

____—____‘_‘_J-—/‘
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BOARD'S REPORT Conud...

Reserves !

The Company propases to carry Rs. 159,040/ 1o Statutory Reserves in terms of Section 451C of RBI Act, 1934.
Deposils :
Your company being a non deposit taking NBFC registered with RBI did not hold any public deposits at the

beginning of the year nor has it accepted any public deposits during the year under review. The Board of Directors
has duly passed a resolution in their meeting glving effect to the aforesaid statement.

Capital/Finance :

There has been no change in the Financial Structure of the Company during the year.

Ason 31stMarch, 2016, theissued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your Company stood at Rs.3,00,13,000/-,
comprising 30,01,300 Equity shares of Rs, 10/~ each,

Extract of Annual Return :

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, Extract of Annual Relurn is Annexed as Annexure 1,

Details of Board Meelings :

During the year, 7 (Seven) Board meetings as an 30th April, 2015, 14th May, 2015, 29th July, 2015, 14th August,
2015, 29th October, 2015, 29th |anuary, 2016, and 24th March, 2016 respectively and 4 (Four) Audit Committee
Meetings as on 14th May, 2015, 29th July, 2015, 29th October, 2015, and 29th January, 2016 respectively, &
1 (One) Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting on 30th April, 2015, were held and duly convened.
The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investmenls under Seclion 186 :

Since your Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India having
principal business of giving of loans and making investments in the ordinary course of business, the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.

Particulars of Contracls or Arrangements with Related Parties :

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm'’s length basis and were
in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the
company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict
with interest of the company at large. :

Further the additional disclosure pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) read with Para—A of Schedule - V of SEBI,
Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015 is given in note no 15,11

(1)
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BOARD'S REPORT C-:Jn!d:________________________
y, affecting the financial pasition of the company which by, S
: ¢

to which the financial statements relate ang the ¢
———._______]‘[-EE!

Material changes and commilments, if an
between the end of the financial year of the company

the report :

No such change took place durin

g the perlod under review.

Compliance with Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Direclions :

ans of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and N”"“Bﬂnking

The Company has complied with relevant provisi
panies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2077 )

Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Com .
amended, The Company has also been submitting periodic returns and audited statements regularly.

Conservalion of Energy, Technology Absorplion, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Oulgo :

Particulars as required under Section 134(3)(m) read with sub-rule 3({A) and (B) of Rule 8 of Companies (Accouny
Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption do not apply ta the Company, There
was no Foreign Exchange Eamings and Qutgo during the FY 201 5-16.

Subsidiaries, Joinl Venlure or Associales :

As on 31st March, 2016 the Company has 4 (Four) Associate Companies and nil joint venture companies. During
the financial year, the company has 4 (Four) subsidiary companies. Details of subsidiaries and associate companies

are as under

% of Subsidiary/

SL. Name CIN | Shares Associale/
Holding | Joint Yenture
1. | Pincers Aulo Limited U50102WB2015PLC205884 | 100.00% | Subsidiary

71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
Kolkata - 700013

2. | Sarvlok Commodities Limited U51909WB201 SPLC205894 | 100.00% | Subsidiary
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
Kalkata - 700013

! __ ==
3. | Scorn Trade Link Limited U51909WB2015PLC205893 | 100.00% | Subsidiary
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
Kolkata - 700013
I
4, Vishawdham Dealtrade Limited U51909WB2015PLC205891 | 100.00% 5Uh5|d]3rr
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
|| Kolkata — 700013 el
. _._._-_._-_'_._____‘_.—-""'

{12)
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BOARD'S REPORT Contd...

—_—

% of Subsidiary,
Shares Associale/
Holding | Joinl Venture

5. | Bansal Agro & Tea Manufacture Pyt Lid | UG5921WB1992PTCO54507 | 25.06 Associate
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,

N 12, 3rd Floor, Kolkata— 700013
6. | Rahimpur Tea Co. Lid.

SL. Name CIN

LI01132WB1938PLCO09444 | 39.49 -| Associate
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013
7. | BiharBengalTea Company PrivateLimited | U15491WB1998PTCO87889 | 48.00 Associate
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
Kolkata - 700013
8. | Epic Alloy Steel Private Limited U13200CT2003PTCO16111 | 38.04 Associate

132D, ©. P. Jindal Industrial Park,
Vill - Punjipathra, Gharghoda Read,
Raigarh - 496106

Wehave, inaccordancewith Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 prepared consolidated financial statements
of the Company for its subsidiaries and associates which form part of the Annual Report. Further, the report on

the perfarmance and financial position of each of the subsidiary and associate and salient features of the financial
statements in the prescribed Form AOC-1 is annexed to this report [Annexure 2].

In accordance with Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial staternents, including the
consalidated financial statements and related information of the Company and audited financial statements of
each of the subsidiary will be available on our website www.indiabasemetals.com. These dacuments will also
be available for inspection during business hours at the registered office of the Company.

Risk Management Palicy :

The Company’s business exposure to the normal financial and market risks continue to be manitored and managed
by experienced people commensurale with the volume of business activities and the perceived risk requirements.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel ¢

Mrs. Mala Bansal (DIN : 00469733), Non-Executive Director of the Company, will retire by rotation at the en suing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

During the year due to sad demise of Mr. Raj Kumar Gattani, independent director of Company on 23rd February,

2016, a casual vacancy arose which was duly filled up by appointment of Mr. Amit Gattani (DIN : 07508282)
on 20th May, 2016.

(13)
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The statement containing the
the Companies Act, 2013 read
personnel) Rules, 2014 15 annexed as

Further, none of the employees of the Compan

under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointmen
97{12) of the Cormpa nies Act, 2

statement pursuant 10 Section 1
nel) Rules, 2014

(Appointment and Rermuneration of Managerial Person

ation 36(3) of the (Listing
the n

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,

Brief resumes in terms of Regul
atice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

2015 of the Director being reappointed forms part of
| orders passed by the regulators or courls of

thegoing concern status and company’s operations in fulyse

tribunal :

Delails of significant & materia
Mosuch orders have been passed which hras impacton

Internal financial conlrols :

cial controls that commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
eviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board,
control systemns/procedures for theiradequacy

The Company has adequate intemal finan
The company has appointed intermal auditors whose reports are

The Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviews the internal
and the extent of their implementation.

Declaration by Independent Direclor :

The Company has received necessary declaration from each of the Independent Directors under section 149(7) of
the Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that the respective Directar meets the criteria of independence faid down
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directurs)
Rules, 2014 and SEBI Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015.

Receip! of any commission by MD / WTD from a Company o for receipt of commission / remuneration from
its Holding or subsidiary :

No such commission has been received.

Corporale Social Responsibilily (Policy) :

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 js not applicable to the Company

Audit Committee :

The details of composition of the Committees of the Board of Directors are as under -

[14)
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The Audit Commiltee comprises of 2 Non-Executive Independent Directorsand 1 Executive Whole-lime Director,
all of whom are financially literate. The compasition of Audit Committee is as under :

SL. No. Name Chariman / Members
1. Mr. Gouri Skankar Agarwal Chairman, Non-Executive Independent Director
2, Mr. Vivek Agarwal Member, Non-Execulive Independent Direclor
3 tir. Ramesh Bansal Member, Whaole-time Director

During the year, the Commiltee had met on 14th May, 2015, 29th July, 2015, 29th October, 2015, and
29th January, 2016.

Statemenl Indicaling the Manner in which Formal Annual Evalualmn has been made by the Buard of ils own
Performance, its Direclors, and that of its Commitlees :

Board Evaluation :

Pursuant to the provisians of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements,
Regulations, 20135, the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the
Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Appointment and Remuneration
Committees. A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the
Direclars, covering various aspects of the Board' functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board
and its Committees, Board culture, execution and perfarmance of specific duties, obligations and governance,

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman
of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution; independence of
judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directars was carried out by the entire Board. The performance
evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directars
who also reviewed the performance of the Secretarial Department. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with

the evaluation process.

Nominalion & Remuneralion Commillee Policy ¢

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration,

{a) TheNomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted a policy which deals with manner of selection of
individuals who are qualified to become Directors, CEO & Managing Director as well as senior management

and their remuneration as per the said policy.

(b) Criteria of selection of Non-Executive Directars.

(18}
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Committee shall consider the fol ia, whilst recommending to the Board the Candidayy,
mitte

for appointment as Director.
i, Qualification, expertise and experience of the Dire

The MNon Execu
diverse Board with Directors having €

governance an general managerment
saisfy itself with regard (0 the independent

is not disqualified for ap
owing altributes / criter

ctors in their respective fields;

ii.  Personal, Professional or business standing;
jii. Divessity of the Board.
I case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the

evaluation of the Director and his engagement level.
during the year on 30.04.2015 and all three members attended the meeting,

Board shall take into consideration the performancs

The Commiltee met once

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy :

The company has adapted a Whistle Blower Palicy, for employees to report about any unethical behavior, actuz!
or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s ethics policy. No personnel have been denied access 1o the

- Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Code of Conduct :

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board and al
employees and senior members staff, The Board members and senior members staff have affirmed compliance
with said code of canduct. The declaration of Chief Finance Officer of the Company in regarding affirmation of

code of conduct is attached as Annexure = 5.

Cetlificate by Whole-time Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) :

The Certificate given by whole time Director and Chief Financial Officer under Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 upan Financial Statements of the company is attached
herewith as Annexure - 6.

Prevention of insider trading ;

The Ichrnpany has also adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading which encapsulates the
restrictions, formats and the rules of conduct to be followed by the Company's directors, officers/ connectel
persons. The Board members, senior management, connected person and staff affirmed compliance with the saill
code of conduct.

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirme compliance with the Code.

_-___-_._______._-"'"
(18)
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Corporale Governance And Management Discussion & Analysis Reporls :

The Corporate Governance provisions as stipulated in Regulation 15(2)(a) under Chapter IV of (SEBI, Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), 2015 is applicable to listed entities having paid up equity share capital
not exceeding Rupees Ten crores and Netwaorth not exceeding Rupees Twenty-five crares as on the last day of the
previous financial year. Since, the Company does not fall under the foregoing category, Corporate Governance
provisions are not applicable to the Company.

The Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the period under review as stipulated under Regulation 34(3)
read with Schedule V of SEBI, Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, Regulations 2015, which form an
integral part of this Report, is set out as separate Annexure - 7,

Particulars of Employees :

None of the Managerial Personnel of the Company are drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in
Companies Act, 2013 the rules framed there under,

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women al Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 :

The following is a summary of complaints of sexual harassment of women at workplace received and disposed
of during the year 2015-16.

No. of complaints received : Nil
No. of complaints disposed off : Nil
Auditors :

Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes to Financial Statements :

The Auditors, P. K. Drolia & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN : 316057E) retire at the conclusion of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed ta this report. The observations
"made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

Internal Auditors :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
the Company has appointed M/s. Ahmad & Nanawatty, Chartered Accountants (FRN : 322546E), to undertake the
Internal Audit of the Company for the F.Y. 2015-2016. There stood no adverse finding & reporting by the Internal
Auditor in the Internal Audit Report far the year ended 31st March 2016.

Secretarial Auditor :

In terms of Section 204 of the Actand Rules made there under, Ms. Amber Ahmad, Practicing Company Secretary
have been appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as
Annexure 4 to this report. The report is self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

(17)
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Fraud Reporling :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)¢
reported by the Auditors under sub-section (12)
the Companies (Audlit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

a) of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2015, no fraud g been
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rya 134

Directors’ Responsibility Stalement :

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companics Act, 2013, the Direciq

confirm that:

standards had been followed

(a)  in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounling along

with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgmens
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(©) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(di thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

() thedirectors, had laid down intemnal financial contrals to be followed by the company and that such internal
linancial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

Acknowledgement :

The Directors place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, who have contributed to the growlh
and performance of our Company. Directors would also like to thank the clients, vendors, bankers, shareholders

and advisers of the Company for their continued support. Directors also thank the Central and State Governments,
and other stalutory authorities for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board
Indian Base Metals Company Limited

Director Whole-time Direcidf
Eam :::a::;ugust, 2016 Name : Santosh Kumar Agarwal Name : Ramesh Bansal
ace ! DIN : 00420655 DIN : 00420589
——'-_---.._F.-‘-
(18}

Scanned by CamScanner



mﬁmh INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
v ASTHANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2015-2016

MGT - 9

Annexure - 1

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2016

(Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) |CN L27209WB1371PLCO26015
i) |Registration Dale 24/06/1971
Public Company
iii) | Name of the Company Indian Base Metals Co Ltd
iv) |Category / Sub Category of the Company Company having share capital
NBFC
v) |Address of Registered Office & Contact details 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue

Kolkata - 700013
Ph No. : [033) -2237-1747
Email ID : bansalramesh®hotmail.com

. Website : www.indianbasemetals.com
vi) | Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) YES

vii) | Name, Address and Conlact delails of Registrar and Transfer | Niche Technalogies Pyt, Ltd,
Agenl, if any C - 444, Bagree Market

71, B.R.B.B. Road
Kolkata - 700 001
033 -2734 3576

Email ID : nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated)

SN Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ | % to tolal lurnover of
products / services service the company
1 | Interest on loan 6492 100
©(19)
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. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANTES h

(No. of Companics far which information is being filled] - 8)

i % of Shares Mlﬁﬁw
sL. Name Holding | Atbociag);,
S ""'El'ﬂlfrc
1. | Pincers Auto Limited
BE4 ;
71, G Chrbn vt U501 02WB2015PLC205 100.00 Sy
Kolkata - 200013 |

2. | Sarviok Commodities Limiled JE— ; T
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Us1909WB201 R S‘bii'flaw
Kaolhita = 700013 —

3. |Scorn Trade Link Limited [ =
71, Ganesh Chandra Avtnue, LS1909WE2015PLC205893 100,00 5Uhiidiar,
Folkata— 700013
Vishawdham Dealtrade Limited

4, |71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, L51900WE2015PLC20589) OG0 SUhs-idm-
Kolkata - 700013 !

5. | Bansal Agro & Tea Manufacture Pyl LU I
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, N12, 3rd Floor, |  UBS921WHIS92PTCO54507 25,06 Atecisty
Kalkata = 700013

6. | Rahimpur Tea Co. Lid. | Fe——
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, UG 132WHISEPLCD09444 3549 . Asseciate
Kolkata - 700013

7. | Bihar Bengal Tea Company Private Limited ]
71, Canesh Chandra Avene, U15491WB1 598 PTCOR 7889 AB.00 i
Kolkata - 700013 e

8. | Epic Alloy Steel Private Limifed
132D,0.F Jindal Inclustrial Park, Vill-Punfipathra, | U13209CT2003PTCO16111 .
Gharghoda Road), Rafgarh - 496106 8 s

—_— ——
(209
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IV,  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Fquity)
i Category-wise Share Holding :

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the |  No. of Shares held at the end of the year Y

Shareholders year [As on 1-April- 2015} [As an 31-March-2016] Change
Demat | Physical | Total | %of | Demat | Physical [ Total | %of | during
Tolal Total | theyear
Shares Shares

A. Promoler §
{1) Indian

a) Individual [ HUF 334350]  — ] 334350(11.040) 3,34350] — | 3,34350] 11040] —
b) Central Govt -
cl Sate Conls) - = e — _ == = =
d) Bodies Corp. B80000| — | 8g0000|2032] Bsooon| — | esoooo] 29321 -
e Banks / FI =
i) Any other = =
Sub Tolal (A1) 14350 —  [1,214,350( 40.461 | 1,214,350
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals - s X
b) Other - Individuals = =
¢) Bodies Corporate -~ — =
d) Banks/Fl — = —
€ Any Other - = ==
Sub Total (A2) = = = |[T= 1 =
Tolal Shareholding

of Promoter (A) = 1,214,350 — 1,214,350 ) 40.451 1,214,350 — 1,214350)  40.461
{AT14+(AZ}

B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions

3) Mutual Funds - - — _
b) Banks / Fl — - — _ _
e} Central Covt — — — — _
d) State Gowifs) — - — - . —
¢) Venture Capital Funds | — — - — —_ -
fl Insurance Companies | — - = | =] = -
g) Flls - —~ — | == || e —

h) Foreign Venture _ _ _ _
Capital Funds ‘ 5 = = &

i) Others (specify) — - - - - -
Sub-lotal (B)(1) = — — — =

- 1,214,350 40461 -
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ol the | No. of Shares held al the end of the rar—m'"‘“*--.
Caepel | No.oShare W i;ﬂhfnn:srfg {As on 31-March-2016) “::rs:
gar [As on 1-April- -
Sharcholders ngm;tr il | To %ol | Demal | Physical | Tolal | 9% yf duin
Total Tolal “.'!}'H]'
Shares Shares
— |
2. Non-Inslitutions ]
a) Bodies Corp, .
: 000| 792,200] 892200 29727
il Indian 1o0000| 792.200] 852,200] 29727 1,00, T
= == ——
H) Chverpseas = = = — - _ =
b) Individuals
i) Indhivldual 450| 7,14,00| 7,14,550| 23.808 450 T,14100) 7045500 23eoa|
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upia Rs. | lakh
i) Individual a0 90.200] 1.80200] 6.004| 90000 90,200 1,80200( 6004 —
sharchalders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Re, 1 |akh
) Others {specify) ———— ]
Naon Resident Indians — — _ _ _ — — B
Overseas Comporate
Baxdies = = = — — — _ _ _
Foreign Nationals — = = = = = = = -
Clearing Members _ = s = — = =
Trusts _ _ = = = = = — = |
Foreign Bodies - DR _ _ — 1 = = = = = — |
Suhh-::bl B 190450 1,95,6500 1,786,950 59.539| 1,90450|1,95,6500 [1,786.950| 50530 — |
};mﬂ:; i 190450 1956500/ 1,785,950 59.539 | 1,90,450(1,95,6500 [ 1,786,950 | 59538  —]
(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for CDRs = = = _
& ADRs - = = _ -
Grand Total (A+B+C) | 1,404,
045001 1,596,500| 3001,300] _100]1.4048%0[1,5%500 [ 3001300 100| =
—_— .
(229
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i)

Sharcholding of Promoler :

SN | Sharcholder’s Name | Sharchalding al the beginning of the year | Sharcholding al the end of the year | % i]h;f:iﬂ
No. of d of total | "ofShares:|  No.of u of total | %ol Shares fﬂ| ding
Shares Shares | Pledged / |  Shares Shares | Pledged / doring the
of the | encumbered of the | encumbered wr
company | 1o lotal company to fotal
shares shares
| |BamsalAgo&Tea | 880000| 2031 — geooo0| - 2031|  — =
Manufacture Py,
Lid.
2 |Bala Bansal 1,04,000 3463 — 1,04,000 3465 = -
3 | Mahendra Prasad £5,000 2.166 — 65,000 2,166 — -
Bansal
4 | Pawan Bansal fi5, 350 17T . 65,350 LT - —
5 | Ramesh Banzal 40,000 1333 - 40,000 1333 - —
6 | Santosh Kumar &0,000 1.999 — &0,000 1.949 — —
Agarwal

i) Change in Promalers’ Sharcholding (please specify, if there is no change) : No Changes

Scanned by CamScanner

iv)  Shareholding Pattern of lop len Sharcholders :
(other than Directars, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) :
SN For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total | No.of shares | % of tolal
thares of Lhe shares of Lhe
company company
1. |Sahul Finance Limited
Al the beginning of the year 2,14,900 7160 — —_
Date wise Increase/ Docrease in- Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for Increase f decrease - - = =
fe.g. allotment / transfer { bonus / sweal equity elc) :
At the end of (ha year — - 2,14,300 7.160
2. | Purbasha Resources Limited
At the beginning of the year 1,00,000 131 - =
Dale wise Increase / Decrease in- Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for Increase / decrease = — _ _
fe.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweal equily etc) :
At the end of the year - — 1,00,000 331
(23)
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an at the Cumuhti?e_w

SN For Each of the Top 10 shareholders ikl it i e ik
No. of shares | % of total | No. of shares | % of i
shares of the shares e
company compan
3. | Blue Print Securities Ltd. e = - -
Al the beginning of the year ] e S

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasans for increase / decrease

(e.g. allotment / ransfer / bonus/ sweat equity elc) : - S

At the end of the year e ———-?..
4. | RUP Trade Comm. PvL. Lid. e

At the beginning of the year 55,600 ‘ ]

Date wise Increase / Decreasein Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g, allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equily etc)

At the end of the year — — 55,600 1,853

5. | Beslo Tradecomm. Pyt Lid.
At the beginning of the year 54,100 1.803 — -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease — — . —
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year ) = == 54,100 1,603

6. |Aalekha Software Pyl Lid.

At the beginning of the year 46,300 1.543 — =

Dale wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the

year specifylng the reasons for increase / decrease = = = -

(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) ; ]

At the end of the year = _ 46,300 1543

7. | Ityadi Project Py, Limited

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share holding during the

year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease _ ., . =

fe.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity ete) :

Atthe end of the year = — e j
(24) '
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SN For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharcholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
8. |Vikash Agarwal
Al the beginning of the year 40,000 1333 = =
Date wise Increase / Decreasein: Share holding during the
year specilying the reasons for increase / decrease = - - -
(e-g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity €tc) :
Al the end of the year = = 40,000 1333
9. | Balaji Management Services Py Lid,
At the beginning of the year 37,000 1.233 - —
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g, — = == -
allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year s — 37,000 1,233
10. | Caravan Marketing Pyt Lid.
At the beginning of the year 33,300 1110 - —
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons lor increase / decrease - — = —
{e.g. allotment / transfer / banus / sweat equity elc) ;
Al the end of the year — — 33,300 1.110
v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :
SN Shareholding of each Direclors and each Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares of Lhe shares of the
company company
1. | Santosh Kumar Agarwal
At the beginning of the year 60,000 1.9991 — —
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease — - - =
[e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :
At the end of the year — — 60,000 1.9991

(25)
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SN

Shareholding of each Directors and each
Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Ramesh Bansal

At the beginning of the year

40,000

1.3328

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g, allotment / transler / bonus / sweal equity elc) :

Al the end of the year

Mala Bansal

Al the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specilying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g allotment / transler / bonus / sweal equity #lc) :

At the end of the year

Vivek Agarwal

At the beginning of the year

Dafe wise Increase/ Decrease in’ Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :

At the end of the year

Raj Kumar Gattani

Al the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share halding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e-g. allotment / Iransfer / banus / sweal equity etc)

At the end of he year

Gouri Shankar Agarwal

Al the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decreaee
(e.g. allotment / transler / bonus / sweat equily efe) :

At the end of the year

e e e ——————— T ————
[ .~
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V) INDEBTEDNESS

Indebledness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for paymenl :

Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans|  Deposits Total
excluding deposits Indehtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amount ]
1i) Interest due but not paid

il1) Interest acerued but not due

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition
* Reduction W
Nel Change

Indehtedness at the end of the financial year
1) Principal Ampunt

1i} Interest due but not paid

lii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Direclors and/or Manager :

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
(Rs, in lakhs)

1 | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option NiL
Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneralion to other directors :

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Direclors %

1 | Independent Directers
Fee for atlending board commiliee meelings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL

Commission

Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C.  Remuneration o key managerial personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD :

SN Parficulars of Remuneralion Key Managerial Persannel ]
Sonia Harish unt |
0 | shahdadpuri (c5) | €O T::Lfli:ﬂm
1 | Gross salary ; 1.09 109 |
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
- | [b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961
1 | Stock Optien
3 | Sweat Equity .
4 | Commission .
- 25 % of profil il
others, specify... S
3 | Others, please specify
Total
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VIL  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : None
. ; Details of Perally / Authorit Appeal made,
Type ::;:;I:uﬂl:; Dﬁf.‘z::inn Punishmcnt / Enmpa:ndhg [RDf HEET! if any (give
) fees imposed COURT] Delails)

A COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compouriding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board
Indian Base Metals Company Limited
Director Whole-time Director
Date : 17th August, 2016 Name ; Sanlosh Kumar Agarwal Name : Ramesh Bansal
Place : Kolkata DIN : 00420655 DIN : 00420589
' (29)
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Form No. AOC-I
(Pursuant lo first proviso to sub-section (3) of seclion 129
read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salien! features of the financial statement of
Subsidiaries / Associale Companies / Joint Venlures
Parl “A”": Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary lo be presented with amounls in Rs.) :

5l. No. Parficulars Dietails I
1. | Name of the subsidiary Pincers Aulo Limited T
L | Reparting period for the subsidiary cancemed, if diferent from | Reparting period of holding & subsidiary are same ————

the holding company's feparting perid
3. | Reporting Ewp;n:ndr;i:haniepzm as on the last date of the | NA T ==
refevant Financial year in the case of forelgn subsidiarles
4. | Share capital 5,00,000 e
3. |Reserves & srplus (37,180
6. | Total assets 34,538,320 =
7. | Total Liabilities 34,538,320 I
B, |Investments 34,479,500 )
9 | Yumover NIL )
10. | Profit before taxation (35,820) R
V1. | Prayision for taxation 1,360
12. | Prafit after taxation (37,180)
13. | Proposed Dividand ML
14. | % of shareholding 100%

SI. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Scorn Trade Link Limited 3
2. | Reparting perid lor the subsidiary concemed, 1f dillerent Trom Reporting period af holding & subsidiary are sama

the holding company’s reporting period
3. | Reporting currency. and Exchange rale as on the 1ax: dale of the | NA
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4. |Share capital 5K,000
5. | Reserves & surplus (26,955
6. | Total assels 1,474,035
7. | Total Liabilities 1,474,015 -
B | Imedments 3,932,000
9. | Tumover NIL ]
10. | Profit before taxation (35,8201 ==
I
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§l. No. Particulars Delails
11. | Provision for faxation (8,855)
12. | Profit afer taxation {26,965)
13. | Proposed Dividend NIL
14. | % of shareholding 100%
§1, No. Particulars Details
1.. | Name of the subsidiary Sarvlok Commodities Lid.
7. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed if different from | Reporting period of halding & subsidiary are same
the holding company's reporting period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the | NA
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidlaries
4. | Share capital 5,00,000
5. | Reserves & surplus (30,764)
f. | Total assets 18,274,236
7. | Total Liabilities 18,274,236
8. | Investments 19,048,000
9, | Tumover 176,064
10. | Profit belore taxation (33,260
11. | Provision for taxation {2,516)
12, | Profit after taxatlon (30,764
3. | Propesed Dividend NIt
14. | % of shareholding 100%
Sl No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Vishawdham Dealirade Lid.
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from | Reporting periad of holding & subsidiary are same
the holding compariy’s reporting period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the | NA
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4. | Share capilal 5,00,000
5. | Reserves & surplys (20,192.18)
6, | Total assets 499,307.82
7. | Total Liabilities 499,307.82
8. | Investments 492,000
9, | Turnover NIL
10, | Profit belore taxation {16,765.18)
11. | Pravision for taxation 3427
12. | Profit aftes taxation {20,192.18)
13. | Proposed Dividend NIL
14. | % of shareholding 100%
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Date : 17th August, 2016
Place : Kolkata

For and on behalf of the Board
Indian Base Metals Company Limited

Director

Name : Santosh Kumar Agarwal
DIN : 00420655

IBM '
45TH ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2015-2016 \
AOC-I Contd...
Noles : The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement : —\
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yel to commence operalions : NA
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year : ya
Part “B" : Associates and Joint Ventures
51, Bihar Bengal A Bar:a.: i [
No. Name of Assaciales/Joint Venlures Tea Company mgl'ﬂf I:a Walimpur Tea. | Alloy 5teg
SRR nufacture Co.ltd | Privage Litmeg
Pyl Lud
1. | Latest audited Balance She Dae W06 | 03016 | 31032006 | Iigizpe
L | Shares of Associaiefiolnt Ventures held by the company __h-__-"'}“"
on the year end
No. of Equity Shares 1,20,000 2ADA00 1,95,500 28800
No. of Preference Shares — = — "
Amaunt of Invesiment in Associatos|oint Venture 3,600,000 2,404,000 8,770,900 2 W
Extend of Holding (%) 48.00 25.06 39,49 W04
3. | Description of how there is significant influence More than 20% | Mare than 20% | Mare than 20% More than 701,
shateholding | shareholding shareholding | sharehaldi
4. |Reason why the associalef{oint veniure is not N N.A. N.A N -
consolidaled ‘ A
3. | Networth atfributable to Shareholding s per latest 5,033 480 9,169,804
audited Balance Sheet - ' o ur'_mﬁ.ﬂﬂ Eilki
b. f’mﬂu Los for the year 409,593 3,592,512 113,340 79,162,953
r: Considered in Consolidation 196,605 $00,206 44,764 20,210,872
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 212,988 2,692,306 68,576 55'951‘1 1
Notes : The following information shall be furnished :
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operafions : None
2. Names of associales or joint ventures which haye been liquidated or sold during the year : None

Whale-time Director
Narme : Ramesh Bansal

DIN ; 00420589
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Annexure - 3

Ratio of Remuneration of Execulive Directors to the

median remuneration of the employees of the Company
as on 31st March, 2016 :
a)  The Ratio of remuneration of Executive Qirectars to the median remuneration of employees of the Company
is given below
Name of the Director Designation Remuneralion Median Remuneration | Ratio (Remuneration
per annum per annum of Director to Median
(Amount in Lac) {Amount in Rs.) Remuneration)
1) Sonfa Harish Shahdadpuri | Company Secrelary Rs. 1,09,010 Rs. 96,000 1:088
b)  The median remuneration of employees as on 31st March, 2016 was Rs. 96,000/~. There were 3 permanent
employees on the rolls of the Company, as on 31st March, 2016,
c)

There is no significant increase in remuneration of Company Secretary as compared to the remuneration of
the previous year ended 31.03.2015. No comparison with increase of median remuneration of employees

is-applicable as required vide rule 5(1) (ii) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 as per exemption notification dated 30.06.2016.

(33)
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Annexure -4

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For The Financial Year Ended On 31st March, 2016

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of
the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,
The Members,
Indian Base Metals Co, L1d,

34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floar,
Kolkata - 700013

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 1
good corporate practices by INDIAN BASE METALS CO. LTD. (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Augic

was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutpry
compliances and Expressing my opinion thereon,

Based onmy verification ofthe books, papers, minute books, forms and returms filed and other records maintainedby
the Companyand also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of sectetarial audit, | hereby report thatin my opinion, the Company has, during the aydit period
covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 ('Audil Period), complied with the statutory provisions

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism inplaceto
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter -

I. Thave examined the books, papers,
by Indian Base Mefals Co. Ltd.
to the provisions of :

minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
(“The Company™) for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016 according

) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 195§ ('SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;
ili}  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings
(not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(34)
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vl The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the Compariy:-

3. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

d.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28th October, 2014 (not apphcahle to
the Company during the audit period);

~e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
* 2008 (not applicable to the Company during the audit period); |

f.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (not
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 {nat
appllcahle to the Company during the audit period);

{vi) Resenfe Bank of India Act, 1934 to the extent of provisions applicable to Non-Banking Financial
Companies (Non-Deposit Taking) and guidelines, directions and instructions issued by RBI through
notifications and circulars in respect of Non Banking Financial Institutions,

(vii) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
2. 1 have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India which became effective
from 01.07.2015.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock Exchange read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(35)
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During the period under review the Company has complied wih the provisions of the pcy g~
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, elc. mentioned above. ’

3. 1further report that ;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non.
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Baard of Directyg
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provigions of the
- ‘

Adequatenctice s given toall directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes g agend,
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informatjg
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting

All decisions of the board were unanimous and the same was captured and recorded as part of the minyes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines,

I further report that during the audit period the Company has five subsidiary companies.

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed “ANNEXURE - A" and forms an

Integral Part of this Report.
Place : Kolkata Amber Ahmad
Date : 16th August, 2016 . _ Practising Company Secretary

. COP No. : 8581

———-"_--_-'--'--.-
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ANNEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

"Annexure - A'

To,

The Members,

Indian Base Metals Co, Lid.

34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor,
Kolkata - 700013

My repart of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility
is lo express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. Ihave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correciness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, 1 followed
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Carporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. My examination is limited ta the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place : Kolkata Amber Ahmad
Date : 16th August, 2016 Practising Company Secretary
COP No. : 8581
(37)
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Declaration by Whole-time Director on compliance of Code of Condyygy

I, Mr. Ramesh Bansal, Whole Time Director of Indian Base Metals Co, Ltd, hereby declare that ]| the Boarg
members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed for the year ended 31 March, 2016 compliance yy,
the Code of Conduct as laid down by the Company.

Mr. Rames:h Bansa|
Kolkata : 17th August, 2016 Whole Time Director

R
(38)
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Annexure - 6

Certificate by Whole-time Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

The Board of Directors
Indian Base Metals Co. Ltd,

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Indian Base Metals Co. Ltd. for the
financial year 2015-16 and certify that ;

1. Thatwe have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March,

2016 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a.  thesestatements do not contain any materially untrue statement nor omit any material fact or contain
statemnents that might be misleading, and

b.  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with the existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations;

2. Thatthereare, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct;

3. Thatweacceptresponsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls forfinancial reporting, wehave
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting
and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Commiltee, deficiencies in the design or operation of

such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we have taken or propose ta take
to rectify the identified deficiencies; and

4. That we have informed the auditors and the Audit Committee of :
i.  significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii.  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements; and

fii.  instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,
of the Management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system
over financial reporting.

Place : Kolkata '_ Mr. Ramesh Bansal
Date : 17th August, 2016 ' Chief Financial Officer &

Whole Time Director

(39)

Scanned by CamScanner



INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED ____\\\
45TH ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2015-2016

i

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Annexure . 5

Management Discussion and Analysis

Indian Economy Overview

Despite continuing global headwinds, India’s GDP clocked 7.6% growth in 2015-16, making it one of the fastes)
growing economies intheworld. The Government of India (Gol) focused on strengthening the economy with Vatioys
pro-reform policy iniitiatives to improve the country’s social and physical infrastructure and set structura) drivers
for long-term sustainable economic growth, India's trade deficit came down tb $5.1 billion in March 2015 awing
to a sharp decline of upto 21% in imports. The government's adherence ta keeping the fiscal deficit within tarppt
while managing growth is a positive step, especially in view of the stress and uncertainty in the global economy,
The government has targeted to narrow the fiscal deficit to 3.5% in 2016-17, after maintaining its 3,9% target for
2015-16. Consumer price inflation is also within normal range, hovering around 5%, Government Initiatives, low
Interest rates, decline in fiscal deficit and moderate inflation have enabled the Indian econamy to achieve slrong
growth estimates. Policy adjustments and improved macro-economic environment have helped India atiract more
FOI flows during the year compared to last year. With govemment's growth agenda intact and the tide turning
favorable on the economic front, India looks poised to perform better than its global counterparts in 2016-17 and
is expected to grow at closer to B% in 2016-17.

NBFCs in India

The share of NBFCs has steadily grown. So far, nen-banking finance companies (NBFCs) have scripted a great
success story, Their contribution to the economy has grown in leaps and bounds from 8.4% in 2006 to above
14% in March 2015.7 In terms of financial assels, NBFCs have recorded a healthy growth—a compound annual
growth rate (CAGR) of 19% over the past few years—comprising 13% of the total credit and expected 1o reach
nearly 18% by 2018-19. NBFCs have emerged as vital intermediaries and have competed strongly with banks
and financial institutions. NBFCs operate under certain regulatory constraints, which put them at a disadvantage
vis-a-vis banks. While there has been a regulatory convergence between banks and NBFCs on the asset side, on
the liability side, NBFCs still do not enjoy a level playing field, This needs o be addressed 1o help NBFCs realise
their full potential and thereby perform their duties with greater efficiency. The NBFC sector has been engaged in
steady consolidation during the past few years and has been witness 1o weaker NBFCs gradually exiting, paving
the way for a stronger sector. However, the current decline in the number of registered NBFC is mainly due lo
cancellation of certificates of registration. In the year 2015 RBI has cancelled certificate of registration of appro
56 NBFC companies.

(40)
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Opporlunity and threats

The positivetrend of growth inthe economy should lead tocredit growth as well, The sluggish business environment

has proven to be tough for NBFCs. This can be attributed 1o stagnation in infrastructural development, stunted
growth, impulsive law making, bad political environment, and distressed business.

The revised regulatory framewaork of RBI is designed to focus supervisory attention to those NBFCs which genuinely
can pose risks to the financial system and bring operational freedom to smaller NBECs. The foremost step in this
direction was the revision in the threshold for systemic signifi cance from 100 crore INR to 500 crore INR. Under the
new regulatory framework, non-deposit accepting NBFCs with total assets less than 500 crore INR are considered -
as not being systemically important and subject to a light touch regulation, Those with total assets above 500

crore INR are considered as systemically important non-deposit accepting NBFCs and have been subjected to a
mare stringent set of regulations,

Government Initiatives

The finance minister in his Budget Speech an 29 February, 2016 announced the g;:wemment's intention to permit
FDVin all financial activities which are regulated by an Indian regulator under the automatic route.

NBFCs shall be eligible to claim tax deduction to the extent of 5% of total income on accourit of provision for
bad and doubtful debts (NPAs). It has been a long awaited demand to treat the provision of bad debts of NBFCs
atpar with that of Indian banks in terms of tax deduction. This has only been moderately mel as the prescribed
percentage s less than that allowed for banks. However, this is a positive development for NBFCs reduci ng the tax
outgo for them. It has provided them a much sought after relief, especially in these rising NPAs scenario. Reversal
ofinputtax is propesed to provide additional options to banking companies, financial institutions and non-banking
financial companies, with respect to nontaxable services provided by them by way of extending deposits, loans
and advances. FDI will be allowed beyond the 18 specified NBFC activities under the automatic route. This move
will help in promoting ease of doing business and attracting overseas investments by doing away with the need
of seeking government approvals. In 2015 Union Budget, the finance minister announced that NBFCs would be
considered as an eligible financial institution for SARFAESI benefits. However, the corresponding amendment in
the SARFAESI Act is yet to be introduced. This move would facilitate faster liquidation of immovable assets for
recovery of bad loans

Risks and Concerns

Being in the credit business, the Company is exposed to risks that are innate to the business environment which
include market, credit, operational, human resource, interest, liquidity and economic risks. Further, unforeseen
natural disasters and geopolitical problems may also have an adverse impact on the Company’s business. The
Company takes all measures to address all possible risks and mitigate them effectively.
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Internal Conlrol Systems

The Company has an effective internal control system to ensure reliable financial reports, operating ef I'Eﬂi\"&ne“
and overall efficiency. All its activities comply with applicable laws and r?gulaliﬂffs- The CDT’"_PH ny flas adequye
internal control systems proportionate with the size and nature of its business being frafmed in a manner whjep
ensures optimum resource utilisation and strict compliance with all statutes, Th:_: audtt.cummrrtee reviews e
adequacy of the internal control systems and follow-up actions are implemented immediately; if requireq

Outlook
The NBFC segment s a catalyst to the economic development of the country. The RBI is constantly strivingto bring
necessary changes in the NBFC regulatory space to proactively provide regulatory support to the segment and

also to ensure financial stability in the long run. We hope that the forthcoming changes in the pipeline will furthes
strengthen the robustness of the NBFC sector and allow them to operate in an enabling regulatory environmeny,

Caulionary Stalement

Statements in this report on management discussion and analysis, describing the Company’s objectives, estimates,
expectations or predictions are all ‘forward-looking statemente’ within the meaning of the applicable securities,
laws and regulations. These statements are based on certain assu mptions and expectations regarding future evengs,
The Company assumes no responsibility whatsoever to publicly amend, modify or revise any "forward-looking
statements’ on the basis of any subsequent information, developments and events.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Independent Auditors' Report

To The Members of INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED (the
company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2016, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's responsibilily for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the fi'lnancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that'are appropriate in
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. i unting policies ys

the circumstances.An audit also includes evaluating the aPP’UP"a“f“E“ of acco T| af.g:valualln :': and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as we B the overg)|
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for oy
audit opinion on the financial statemients,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesalg
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true ang
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of
company as at 31st March, 2016 and its profit for the year ended on that date.

Reporl on other legal and regulatory requirements

1,

affairs of |he

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Cenitral Governmen|
of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annex

ure “A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. '
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

. Wehavesoughtand obtained all the information and explanations which tothe best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

- Inour opinion, proper books of account as required b

Y law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

fii.  The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profitand Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account,

iv.  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial

_ statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Acl,

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
On the basis of the written representations received fr
on record by the Board of Directars, none of
from being appointed as a director

om the directors as on 315t March, 2016 taken
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016
in terms of Sectjon 164(2) of the Act,

vi.  Withrespecttotheadequacy of theinternal financial controls ove fin

ancial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectivencss of such cantrals, refer 1 yy; separ

ale Repart in “Aunexure B,

——
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT Contd...
Vii.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the CﬂmEaniEs (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us |

a. Thec YRR -
ompany does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

b. Theco i i
{ mp:f\y did not have any long term contracts including derivative contract during the
year tor which there were any material foreseeable losses nor have any outstanding derivative
contract at the year end,
c.

:hEdP_fWi'iiﬂﬂ rEFating to Uansferring any amounis to the Investor Education and Protection
unds “‘1':" applicable to the company during the year because there were no amounts which
wererequired to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For P. K. Drolia & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.316057E

P. K. Drolia
Partner
Membership No.52629

Place : Kolkata
Date : 20/05/2016
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

“ANNEXURE A” TO AUDITORS' REPORT

[ Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requir:em;r;:s' Ln i tnelepeneny
Auditors' Report of even date to the members of INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED on the ;

nanciy|
stalements for the year ended 31/03/2016 )

) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b)  The fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by ’J"‘f tsdgoment during the year ang
no material discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noliced, -
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

() Since the company have no immovable properties, the clause relating thereto is inapplicable

(i} The Company has no inventory. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(ii) of the order is nol
applicable.

Gil) (@ Asinformed, the Company has granted unsecured loans to companies or other parties covered in the

register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the terms & conditions, of the

grant of such loans are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(b)  The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest are regular as stipulated and ng

amount is overdue for more than ninety days.

(iv} In our opinion and according to the information and ex

with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Com
made,

planations given to us, the Company has copmplied
panies Act, 2013 with respect to loans & investmen

(V) Inouropinion and according tothe information and explanations given to us,

any deposits from the public, hence directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
73 10 76 of the Companies Act are not applicable.

(Vi) As explained to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to

the Company has not accepted
India and provision of Sections

the maintenance of Cost records under

the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us,
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues inclu
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and other statutory dues applicable to it and no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales-tax

service lax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

the Company is regular in depositing
ding provident fund, employees' state

(viii) In our opinion and accordingto the information and ex

planations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans & borrowings a financial instity

tion, bank, government or dues to debenture holders
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—
(x) On the basis of our examinalion of records and according to the information and explanations given 10 us,

the Company has neither raised any money by the way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instrument) nor taken any term loan during the year. Therefore, clause (ix) of the paragraph 3 of the
said order is not applicable to the Company.

() In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers/employees has been noticed or reported during the year that causes the
financial statements materially misstated,

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company. Therefore, clause (xi) of paragraph 3
of the said order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) TheCompany is nota Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of thesaid order is notapplicable
to the Company.

(xiii) On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has entered into transactions with the related parties and have complied with the provisions
of Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The names of related parties as required by Accounting Standard 18 have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(xiv) On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Therefore, clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the said order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xv) On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them
during the year under the provisions of section 192 of the Act. Therefore, clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the
said order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For P. K. Drolia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.316057E

P. K. Drolia
Partner
Membership No.52629

Place : Kolkata
Date - 20/05/2016
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\UDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON 11
E METALS COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO INDEPEN

“ANNEXURE B " TO THE INDEPENDENT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIAN BAS

Report on the Internal Financial Conlrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the interal financial controls over financial rePﬂft_i“B of 'ND'_AN BASF Mﬂj"ls COMPANY
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of

the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls |

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls baged
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentia
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial cpntm[s that were operating effectively
forensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responisibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
.~ Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, tothe extentapplicable
~ toan audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
auditto obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial réporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the d'ﬁign and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

R
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— i
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporfing

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or deposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statement

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling

Becauseof the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over linancial reporting, includingthe possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For P. K. Drolia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.316057E

P. K. Drolia
Partner

Metnbership No.52629

Place: Kolkata
Date : 20/05/2016
————— |
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AUDITORS REPORT IN TERMS OF NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES (RESER
BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2008

To,
The Board of Directors

INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
Kolkata - 700013

As required by the “Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008+
("the Directions”) issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“the Bank”) in exercise of powers conferred by Section
45MA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we hereby report that;

A)  In the case of All Non-Banking Financial Companies

1. TheCompany is engaged in the business of a Non-Banking Financial Institution and has duly attaineq
a Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Bank.

2. The Company is holding COR issued by the Bank. It has more than 50% of its assets in investment
in shares and securities. It has eamed more than 50% of its income

from financial assets by way of
dividend, income from investments and interests.

Based on the above, we are of the opinion that the Company is entitled to hold such Certificate of
Registration (COR) as on 31st March, 2016.

3. TheCompany s primarily engagedasInvestment Compan

yand isnotin Asset Financing, Accordingly
Para 3(A)iii) of the Directions is not applicable.

B)  In the case of a Non-Banking Financial Company Accepting / Holding Public Deposits

The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Com

pany not accepting/holding public deposits Para 3(8)
of the Directions is not applicable. ;

C)  In the case of a Non-Banking Financial Company Not Accepling / Holding Public Deposits

1. The Board of Directors have duly Passed a resolution on

30.04.2015 for the non acceptance of the
“public deposits” within the meaning of paragraph 21 (xix) of Non-Banking Financial Companies
Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998, N
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2. The Company has not accepted any “public deposit”
Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Py
for the financial year ended 315t March, 2016,

within the meaning of paragraph 2(1)(xix} of
blic Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998

[
-

The Company has complied with the Prudential Nor

ms relating to income recognition, accounting
standards, assets classification and provisionin

 for bad and doubtful debts as far as applicable to

itin terms of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential

Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007,

i

Tl‘fe Company is not Systematically Important non-deposit taking NBFC as defined in paragraph 2(1)
(xix) of Non Banking Finan,cial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 and accordingly Para 3{c)(iv) of the Directions is not applicable.

For P. K. Drolia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.316057F

P. K, Drolia
Partner
Membership No.52629

Place : Kolkata
Date : 20/05/2016

(51)

Scanned by CamScanner



T INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED —
“SSBB ETHANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2015-2016 .

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2016

“\\
Parliculars Note Ro. ALAIN6 %
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ Funds
a) Share Capital ! 30013000 30,013,0n9
(b) Reserve and Surplus 4 1561900 1092574
2 Current Liabilities ' - _
(a) Other Current Liabilities 29,081 57,649
(b) Short Term Provision 1,872,118 1,946,413
} TOTAL 347609 @905,
ASSETS | -
1 Non Current Assels
(@) Fixed Assets
Tangible Assels 1 . 2,080 419
(b) Non Current Investment 5 19,739,043 20,143,043
(c) Long - Term Loans and Advances 6 19,061,487 20,424 956
2 Current Assels 7
(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents 36,523 ' 21,718
(b) Other Current Assets 4,636,966 2,348,694
TOTAL 43,476,099 42,942,804
Significant Accounting Policies 13
For P. K. Drolia & Co. On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.316057E Ramesh Bansal Santosh Kr, Agarwal
P. K. Drolia Director Director
Partner DIN : 00420589 DIN : 00420655
Membership No.52629
) Sonia Shahdapuri
Due : 20050016 Sl
e
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| pROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT ror 1 yenn ENDED 3

15T MARCH, 2016
—
particulars Nole No, 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
| Income from Operations i 1,452,712 1,638,158
I Other Income g _ —
I Total Revenue 1452,712 1,638,358
v  EXPENSES
Employee Benedit expenses 10 300,936 93 262
Depreciation & Amortisation exp. 1 2,113 2,796
Other Expenses 12 225,085 376,292
Total Expenses 526,134 472,350
V. Profit before exceptional and extra-ordinary items M-vy 924,578 1,166,008
and tax
VI Exceptional / Extraordinary ltems — =
VIl Frofit Alter exceptional / extraordinary ilems and tax (Vv 924,578 1,166,008
VIll  Profit belore tax 024,578 1,166,008
| - IX  Tax Expense
| Current Tax 286,002 360,297
Earlier year Income Tax 2417 —
' X Profit/ (Loss) for the Year VIl 1X) 636,159 805,711
—_———a
Eamings per Equity Share (Basic or Diluted) 0.21 0.27
Face value Rs.10/-
Significant Accounting Policies - 13
As per our report of even date
For P. K. Drolia & Co., On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,316057E Ramesh Bansal Santosh Kr, Agarwal
P. K. Drolia Director Director
Pariner DIN : 00420589 DIN : 00420655
Membership No,52629 . ;
v Sonia Shahdapuri
Place: Kolkata Company Secretary
Date - 200052016 M.No. A36835
|

B
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[TEnVil

=P ANNUAL
ASH FLOW STATEMEN T FOR THE

Particulars

A Cash Flow from Gpuratingﬂcliﬁliﬁ
net PrafitiLoss) hefore tax
Dividend Received
Deprecinhon _
U:F;rating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustment far
llnga;:se}IDecreﬁe i Other Current Assets

Increasefidecrease) in Payables

Cash Flow from Dp!r:;ﬂdﬂﬂ
Income Tax pald/Ad] e
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activilies

Loans & AdvantesiNet)

Naon current Investments

Dividend Received -
Net Cash (Used)/Raised from Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activilies
Proceeds from share capital .
Net Cash (Used)/Raised from Financing Activities

Nel Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash Flow from activities
Net l:nwﬁl:cfm}'h Cash & Cash Equivalents

(A+B+C) )
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents
Notes :

. 2. Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of the year consist of :

a) Cashin hand
b) Balance with Banks in Current Account

For P, K. Drolia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.316057E
P. K. Drolia

Partner

Membership No.52629

Place: Kolkata
Date : 20/05/2016
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1. The abave Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set outin the Accounting Standard 3 (453
'Cash Flow Statements' notified by the Central Government under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006..

YEAR ENDED 31.03.2076

CAsH LOW STATEMENT ror i e 2002222

e
31.03.2016 31082015
924,578 166,003
2,113 i
926,691 I,lﬁza ::i
(2,315,670) 920

(28,568) 4 ?f;
__‘_'""L‘--.-

(1,417,547) 1124243
(115117 {355, 766)
(L752.664) _____ 7easy
1,363,469 (205, 320)
404,000 1,804,000
1767469 2030
_ 1,234,750

= 1,24 750

21,718 L
26,523 2718

31.03.2016 31.03.205
2,360 %l
34,163 17,001
36,523 2,718

On behalf of the Board of Diré&tt}rs 2

Ramesh Bansal
Director

DIN : 00420589

Santosh Kr. ﬁgiﬁ!ﬂ!
Director
DIN : 00420655

Sonia Shahdapuri

Company Secretary
M.No. A36835

e

)
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NOTE § 70 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

..--—""""_'__—__

Note- 1
1.1 Details of authorised, issued, subscribed and paid Share Capital
 Particulars 31.03.2016 31,03.2015
AUTHORISED
3300000 (3300000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, 33,000,000 33,000,000
20000 (20000) 4% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Pref, Shares
of Rs.100/- each. 2,000,000 2,000,000
35,000,000 35,000,000
ISSUED
3001300 (3001300) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each, 30,013,000 30,013,000
SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
3001300 (3001300) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ i
w Incash quity 0/- each fully Paid 30,013,000 30,013,000
30,013,000 30,013,000
1.2 Reconciliation of Share outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
No. Amount No. Amount
Shares outstanding at the begininng of the year 3001300 30,013,000 3001300 30,013,000
Shares Issued during the year —| - = =
Shares bought back during the year - - = —
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3001300( . 30,013,000 3001300 30,013,000

1.3 Terms/rights attached to equity shares
1.3.1 The Company has only one class of issued equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each

holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends
in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the
holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the shareholders and any other as the Memorandum or Articles may prescribe in relation to the same.

14 The following is the list of the shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares

N 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
ame of the Shareholder o, % age No. % age
Bansal Agro & Tea Manufacture Pyt. Ltd. 880000 29 880000 29.32
Sahul Finance Limited 214500 7 214900 7.16
(55)
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NOTES 10O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

Note-2 Reserve & Surplus
31.03.2016 1 3
Particulars m
e
Stalulory Reserv 1,040,799 5
Opetig 159,040 )
Add : Transfer from Surplus / (Deficit) 2 201,425
1,199,839 1,040,799
2]
Surplus / (Deficit)
Balance as per the last financial statements 9,884,9424 . 9,280,660
Add : Transfer from Statement aof Profit and Loss b36,159 805,711
10,521,101 10,086,371
Less : Transfer to Statutory Reserve 155,040 201,425
10,362,061 9,684.943
Total Reserves & Surplus 11,561,900 10,925,741
Note-3  Current Liabilities
Particulars  31.03.2016 31.03.2015
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES .
Audit Fees Payable : 15,000 15,000
Ambier Ahmad, Kolkata — 24,700
Kailash Kumar Shah, Employee — 17,116
Telephone Charges Payable — 73
Mational Securities Depository Lid. 10,305 nad
Postage Expenses Payable 106 =
Statutory Liabilities :
Professional Tax . 1o
TDS P&)’&hTE 3,670 =9
29,081 57,649
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision For Taxation 1,872,118 1,946,413
————'--—---._.-'-‘
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Contd.)

e
T

ent (Cost) =
Note - 5 W_:___ﬂ,zm 31.032016 | 31032015 | 3;0550~
e
: Amounl Nos. Am
Particulars ____fi?ﬁ_ -—-__._'f_“nl‘__‘
UOTED SHARES (Ful ;Id“] 100 39,050 100 B
Grasii Incusiries L':" 1,700 43,650 1,700 Bts
Hindustan Motar Lt 1713 7,537 1,713 753
JCT Lid. 1 000 58,000 1,000 58,009
MRPL Ltd. ’ 213 100 4
Sanghi Po A
N 680 1,360 680 1,360
Gangadharam Appliances Ltd.
. 1,000 3,050 1.000 3,050
Life Line Drug (injects) Ltd. / ]
4,712 7,279 4,712 727
Nihon Nirman Lid. ' sas - .
Resonance Specialties Limited - 800 ' 2,320
Cosmos Spinning Ltd. 1000 4,000 1,000 2,000
Ravijite] Export Ltd. 1,000 5,350 1,000 5,350
Enkay Texofood India Ltd. - 200 600 200 600
Orkey Silk Mills Ltd. 1,000 /2,100 1,000 2,100
ATV Projects India Ltd. 150 300 150 300
Malanpur Steel Ltd. 389 1,025 389 1,025
Adani Power Ltd. 500 52,975 500 52,975
Upper Ganges Sugar Mills Lid. 500 48,810 500 48,810
Assam Co. Ltd. 3,000 54,823 3,000 54,823
19,544 330,443 19,544 330,443
UNQUOTED SHARES (Fully paid up)
Rahimpur Tea Co. Ltd. 195,500 8,770,900 195,500 8,770,900
Simulbarie Tea Co. Pvt. Ltd. 16,824 3,233,700 16,824 3,233,700
Bihar Bengal Tea Co. Put. Lid. 120,000 3,600,000 120,000 3,600,000
Bansal Agro & Tea Mfg. Pyt Lid. 180,400 1,804,000 240,400 2,404,000
Epic Alloy Steel Pvt. Lid. — = 180,400 1,804,000
Pincers Auto Ltd. 50,000 500,000 — -
Sarviok Commodities Ltd. 50,000 500,000 . -
Scorn Trade Link Lid, 50,000 500,000 'l -
Vishawidham Deal Trade Ltd. 50,000 500,000 . =
' 712,724| 19,408,600 753,124] 19,812,600
Yotal (142) 732268 19,739,043 S72668|  20,143,043)
__——T-“‘F"
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{NDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd,)

Note - b

Nolte - 7

Nole-8

Long Term Loans & Advances
(Unsecured; Considered good)
Pt 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Bodies Corporate lo related parties
Khatan Foods Pvt Lid., Jaipur 4,003,146 3.671,780
Mogulkata Tea Co Pvt Ltd., Kolkata 768,346 10,567,342
Pincers Auto Ltd., Kolkata 6,700,000 _
sarviok Commaodities Ltel,, Kolkata 2,400,000 —
Scorn Trade Link Ltd., Kolkata 1,000,000 ==
14,871,492 14,239,122
Others
Camellia Tea Group Pvi. Ltd., Kolkata 2,400,000 2,400,000
Goyal Knitfab Pvt Ltd,, Surat 1,764,603 1,618,902
Sneha Atul Goyal, Surat = 2,166,932
4,164,603 6,185,834
Advances to Employees :
Kailash Kumar Shah 25,392 -
25,392 .
Total 19,061,487 20,424,956
Current Assels
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks in Current Account
HDFC Bank 34,163 17,001
Cash on Hand 2,360 4,716
36,523 21,716
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Advance to Amber Ahmad, Kolkata 3,670 92,000
Receivable From
Sarviok Commodities Ltd,, Kolkata 2,404,000 -
Balance with Revenue Authorities
Income Tax Advance 2,229,296 2,256,894
Total 4,636,966 2,348,894
Revenue from operations
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Interest on Loan 1,452,712 1,638,358
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Note - 9

MNole - 11

{60)

Olher Income
"__‘ 31.03.2016
Particulars
Dividend =
Total —
Note- 10 Employee Benefit Expenses
e 31.03.2016 __‘m:
Salary & Leave el i —_‘hm
Insurance 1626
7,262 -
Bonus 26 3,613
- 300,936 P
Deprecialion & Amortisalion Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2016 m
Depreciation 2113 2,71%
Note-12 Other Expenses.
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Audit Fees 15,000 15,000
Bank Charges 115 1’4 7
Conveyance 4,000 |
Entertainment Expenses 1,274 2
Filing Fees 13,200 15,039
Legal & Professional Expenses 40,700 228,701
Rates & Taxes 9,305 2,500
Telephone Expenses 5,999 7,41
ﬁ. - el :
inting & Stationery 11,000 25431
Postage & Telegram 20.987
M i ; ._
embership Fees 77,158 47,754
Office Expenses = g19]
Result Publi !
o ublication Expenses 25,347 24,457
225,085 3762%]
— _______.__-—-""
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=7

NOTfs 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

1.

Note - 13 §IGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2016

A, 7= ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2015-201

gasis of Preparalion

1.1 Thefinancia Ista t'ernents are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention and theaccrual
basis of accounting.

1.2 Thesearepresentedinaccordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India, provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standards notified by the Central Government under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

1.3 The preparation of financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities including Contingent Liabilities as of
the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses for the reporting period.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates.

14 All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set outin the schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of services provided and time between the rendering of services and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose
of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities,

Revenue Recognition
Al items of Income & Expenses are recognized in the Profit & Loss Statement on accrual basis.

Fixed Assels and Depreciation / Amortization

3.1 Fixed Assets are stated at Cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes taxes, duties, freight and
incidental expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the assets.

ave been provided Considering the useful life of the Assets, which is

3.2 Depreciation on Fixed Assets h
by the company as provided under Schedule 1l to the Companies Act,

expected to be available for use
2013.

Tax on income

41 Current Taxis the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance

with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

42 Deferred Taxis recognized on timing difference; being the difference between the taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. Deferred tax assets subjects to the consideration of prudence are recognized and carried
forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. However, Deferred tax has

not been recognized in the financial statements because of negligible value.

(61)
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NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conld.)

5.

10.

“benefit from the same for another two and half yea
11.

ey

Provisions, Conlingent Liabilities and Conlingent Assels

ion i ized whe -
Provisions involving certain degree of estimation in measuremenllﬁrﬁ:::gr;; ﬂ' mst:,r éh;re 52 presen
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there w .

in respect of obligations wher
Contingent Liabilities are shown by way of Notes to the Accounts int HI:i e nﬂlgpmha hle ¢, based g
the evidence available, their existence at the Balance Sheet date is co :

Conlingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
Investments

s L
6.1 Investments are classified as “Non Current investment”.

6.2 All long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value, other than temporary,
is considered wherever necessary on individual basis.

Prior Period and Exira Ordinary Items

Prior Period and Extra Ordinary items having material impact on the financial affairs of the Company are
disclosed separately.

Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with Accou nting Standard-20,
Earnings per Share nolified by the Central Government under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit/ (loss) after tax for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit (loss) after tax for the year
by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share
and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been

issued upon conversion of al
dilutive potential equity shares,
Parficulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Profit after tax (¥) 636,159 805,711
Weighted average No. of shares 3,001,300 3,001,300
Basic Earnings per share (3) 0.21 0.27

The Provisions of Paymentof Gratuity Act, 1972, TheEmployees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions
Act, 1952 and Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948 are notapplicable to the company.

The‘Cnmpany is havin gon I;I: one tangible Fixed Asset e a Computer, the useful life of which has already
expired in terms of the provisions of Schedule |1 of the Companies Act, 2013, However, in the opinion i
the Managemenl, considering the present status of the computer, the Company is expected to derive the
s and depreciation has been provided accordingy-
Related party disclosures as per AS 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Summary
of Transactions with Related Parties :
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NOTES 1O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conidi
e

1. Key Managerial Personne :
Mr. Ramesh Bansal
2. Subsidiaries :
(a) Sarvlok Commodities Limited
{b)y  Pincers Auto Limited
{c)  Scomn Trade Link Limited
(d}  Vishawdham Dealtrade Limited
3. Associates: -
(a)  Bihar Bengal Tea Company Private Limited
(b} Rahimpur Tea Company Limited
4. Enterprises owned or signifi

~ Whale-time Directar & Chief Financial Officer

cantly influenced by KMP or their Relatives :

(a)  Rahimpur Tea Co. Lid.
(b}  The Simulbarie Tea Co. Pvi. Lid.
(c)  Khatan Foods Pyt, Ltd.
() Mogulkata Tea Co. Put. Lid.
(e)  Sneha Atul Goyal (Daughter of Director)
3. Summary of Transactions with Related Parties :

ettty | B | g | ] S [
Khatan Foods Pvt, Ltd. 3681684.00 — — —| 4003146.00
Mogulkata Tea Co. Pyt Lid, $12227.00| 1112227.00(10911223.00 —| 768346.00
Sneha Atul Goyal 10411.00 —| 2177343.00 — —
Pincers Auto Lid., Kolkata —| 6900000.00| 20000000 —| 6700000.00
Sarviok Commodities Lid,, Kolkata —| 2400000.00 — — | 24000000,00
Scorn Trade Link Ltd., Kolkata —| 1000400.00 — —| 100000000
Sarvlok Commodities Lid., Kolkata — - —| 2404000.00 | 2404000.00

12 Figures pertaining to previous year have been rearranged / regrouped, reclassified and restated, wherever
considered necessary, to confirm to the classification adopted in the current year.

As per our report of even date
For P. K. Drolia & Co. On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
. Firm Registration No,316057E Ramesh Bansal Santosh Kr. Agarwal
P. K. Drolia Director Diractor
P ) DIN : 00420589 DIN : 00420655
artner
embership No.52629 Sonia Shahdapuri
| Place : Kolkata Company Secretary
| Date : 2000512016 M.No. A36835
H‘_--_-'—-—__
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT CONSOLIDATED

Independent Auditors Report

To The Members of INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
solidated financial statements of INDIAN BASE METAL cq
d its Subsidiaries and associates (e

T

We have audited the accompanying con MPANY
LIMITED (hereinafter referred ta as “the Holding Company”) 3"” . . Holdiy
Company, its subsidiaries and associates together referred to as the Group”) comprising of t_he Consolieg
Balance Sheetas at 31st March, 2016, the Consolidated statement of Profitand Loss, lhEFc'"mI idated Cagh Flow
Statement, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information {hEFeinaﬁE,
referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”) for the year then ended.

Management's responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in SeFtinn 134(5) of the Compapis
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that Bivea trye
and fair view of the Consolidated financial position, Consolidated financial performance and Consolidateq cash
flows of the group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Account)
Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible fy
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and desipy,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that give 2 true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Audilor’s responsibilily

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit
While conducting the audit,we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Actand
the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the cansolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making thoserisk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements thal give a true and fair view in order tD'design audit procedures that are appropriate n
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and

(64)
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_,NDEPENDEN T AUDITORS' REPORT CONSOLIDATED
e

e reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidem;e obtained
by us and audit evidence obtained by other auditors in terms of their report referred to in paragraph (a) of the

other matlers below, is:sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated
financial statements,

Qpinion
In our °Pi“i°“_a"d “3_' the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of

the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2016 and their consolidated profit and their
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Malters

(Contd.)

(a) The consolidated financial statement include the financial statements of 04 subsidiary entity, whose
financial statements reflect total assets of Rs, 547.86 Lakhs as at 31st March, 2016, total revenue of
Rs. 2.14 Lakhs and net cash flows amounting to Rs. - 31.78 Lakhs for the year ended on that date which
have not been audited by us. The consalidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of
net profit/(loss) of Rs. 2.41 Lakhs for the year ended 315t March, 2016 as considered in the consolidated
financial statements, in respect of 02 associate entity, whose financial statements have not been audited
by us. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished
to us by the Management and our opinian on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary and associate, is based solely on
the reports of the other auditors. '

(b) The consolidated financial statement-include the Group's share of net profit/(loss) of Rs. 211.11 Lakhs
for the year ended 31st March, 2016 as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of
02 associate entity, whose financial statements have not been audited by us. These financial statements
are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
associate, is based solely on the unaudited financial statements given to us by the management.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the
reports of the other auditors and the financial statements certified by the management.

Report an other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

. We the other auditors whose reports, we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the inforination
and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

——

(€5)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT CONSOLIDATED (Cond)

iv.

vi.

With

Place
Date

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
to the explanations given to us :

For P. K. Drolia & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.316057E

P. K. Drolia
Partner
Membership No.52629

~,

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to prepar;[ion of the o,
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those b{a;i:j
and reports of the other auditors;. J
The consolidated Balance Sheet, consolidated the statement of Profit and Loss and the consolid,
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account Maintajp
purpose of preparation of cansolidated financial statements;

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accaunting' Sfanda;d
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 397,

tl’.‘d Cas h
ed for g,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of Holding Company g g,
31st March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors of Holding company and the reports of

other auditors, who are appointed under section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary and associates, nnnz
of the directors of Group's Companies is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed 3 5
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. :

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group ang
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 1” to this report,
which is based on the auditor’s reports of Holding Company, Subsidiary Company and Associate Com
incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified Upiqion on the adequacy and Operaling
effectiveness of the Holding Company, Subsidiary Company and Associate Company, internal financis|
controls over financial reporting,

pany

respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

crnrding

The Group did not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contract during the year for which
there were any material foreseeable losses nor have any outstanding derivative contract at the year end.

The provision relating to transferring any amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund is not
applicable to the Group during the year, ‘

: Kolkata
: 17/08/2016
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IND EPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT CONSOLIDATED (conta)

To lhe Members of INDIAN BASE METAL COMPANY LIMITED

uAHNEXl]J[I:E TIED TF?NLH: INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOL CIALSTATEMENTS OF INDIAN BASEMETAL COMPANY LIMITED

the Internal Financial Control .
E'-?E'-rl—ﬂ" rols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 i :
\cl, 2013 Cthe Act”) of Section 143 of the Companies

We have auditﬁfl the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INDIAN BASE METAL COMPANY
LIMITED rhereml after referred to as the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary & associates as of March 31
2016 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
on that date.

Managemenl's Responsibility for Inlernal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary and Associate Companies which
are incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
 design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operaling effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013.

Audilors’ Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal

financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.
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s
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Our audit fnvolves performing procedures 10 abtain audit evidence about the adequacy oy, e

W reporting and thelr operating effectiveness, Our audit of e
ning an understanding of intermal financi

- "Lir, ]
rn-:[l‘lnammf, "
Titet,

(]
Mrg,.
i the r[r.-:.ign. and ¢ .
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depeny on i Mﬁ:i

5

risks of material misstatement of the financial Sty g, |
M, |
.":

controls system over linanci

over (inancial reporting included obtai

al contg), Ui |
1 material weakness exists, and testing and evaluatis ‘
2 .1 [}

teporting, assessing the risk that
pifectiveness of internal control based on
judgement, including the assessment of the
due to fraud or error.

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the Other 31

the Holdiﬁg Company, Subsidiary Company and Associate Company incorporated in India, in leters &r‘u
reports referred to in the Other Matter paragraph below is sufficient and appropriate to provide 5 basis E:
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting, &

Meaning of Internal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporling

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasmtl
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financia| Slatermers
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intemalfingey;
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenzsce ¢
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the zee
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pemi
preparalion of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting princgls.
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisstos
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention

timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or deposition of the company’s assets that could haei
material effect on the financial statement

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, includingthepes™ |
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error of fraud '“_“
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls Ve finan® |
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporig™!

y . : s O
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the polic
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

e
In our opinion, the Holding Company and its Subsidiary and Associate Companies, which are O™
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incﬂrpﬂra[ed in India, have, maintained in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
er financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
25l march 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of
nternal financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Other Matters

Ourreport under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls over fina ncial reporting , insofar as it relates to 04 Subsidiary Company and 04 Associale Company
incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the other auditors and the management, of such
subsidiary and associate incorporated in India.

for P. K. Drolia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.31605 7E

P. K. Drolia
Partner
Membership No.52629

Place: Kolkata
Date : 17/08/2016
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET ASAT3

Note No. 31.03.2016 310390,
Particulars =
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ Funds
| 1 30,013,000 300135
Share Capital 40,822 57 .
2 142,570 18,949,
Reserve and Surplus '
2 Current Liabilities
; 580,865
Other Current Liabilities 3 1373 57649
Short Term Provision 4 1872118 1946413
ASSETS _-—-
1 Non Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets : 5 ' 2,080 4
Deffered Tax (Assets) 6 10,011 =
Non Current Investment 7 105,066,310 28,166,363
Long - Term Loans and Advances 8 8,943,487 20,424,956
2 Current Assets -
(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents 9 33,365 21,718
(b) Other Current Assets 10 2,233,300 2,348,8%
| TOTAL 116,288,553 50,966,126
Significant Accounting Policies 17
For P, K. Drolia & Co. :
Chartered Accountants On behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No.316057F
. Santosh Kr. Agarwal Ramesh Bansal
P. K. Drolia Director Director
Partner DIN : 00420655 DIN : 00420589
Membership No.52629 :
Place : Kolkata lgarieet Singh
Date : 17/08/2016 ompany Secretary
M.Na. A45334
———_"—-'-P-'-f
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ONgoHDATED PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

|
-~ Nonte No. 31.03.2016 31.03.2013
| partic3E
| | Income from Operations 11 1,490,323 1,638,358
! Il Other Income 12 176,064 —
i jl  Total Revenue 1,666,387 1,638,358
| NSES
v EXPE
Cost Of Material Consumed 13 174,524 —_
Employee Benefit expenses 14 118,936 93,262
Depreciation & Amortisation exp. 15 2,113 2,796
Other Expenses 16 367,921 376,292
Total Expenses 863,494 472,350
v Profit before exceptional and extra-ordinary items {l-1v) 802,893 1,166,008
i VI Exceptional / Extraordinary ltems — -
[ Vil Profit After exceptional / extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 802,893 1,166,008
, Vil Profit before tax 802,893 1,166,008
% Tax Expense
Current Tax ' 289,429 360,297
| Earlier year Income Tax 2,417 —
Deffered Tax ' (10,011) —
X Profit for the year before share of profit/(loss) of (VIII- 1X) 521,058 805,711
associates (nef)
| Share of net profit / {loss) of associates ) 21,352,447 8,023,320
Profil/(Loss) for the Year 21,873,505 8,829,032
| Eamings per Equity Share (Basic or Diluted) 7.29 2.94
' Face value Rs.10/-
| Significant Accounting Policies | 17
As per our report of even date .
For P. K. Drolia & Co. On behalf of the Board of Directors
::I_hartered Accountants
Irm Registration No.316057E Sanlosh Kr. Agarwal Ramesh Bansal
®. K. Drolia . Director Director
Partner DIN : 00420655 DIN : 00420589
MEmhership No.52629 : -
Pl Harjeel Singh
D“W ' Kolkata Company Secretary
ate : 17/08/2016 M.No. A45334
|
| hk-—'-“‘——‘____
|
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oW sTATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03,207

CONSOLIDATED CASH FL .
31.03.2016 1 0)
22015
Particulars =
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activilies 22,155,340 10,245 456
Net Profiv(lLoss) k::iiore tax , 15 .
idend Recelv :
ol 2157453 il
Depreciation t0o Capital Changes 10248253
Operating profit before Working Cap
Adjustment for 115,594
Unf:reaseﬁ:ﬂecrease in Other Current ASSELS 43,523,216 ﬁ:j;ﬂm
- ______‘-_-Ls}-?-
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables
- 65,796,262 10,20 gy
Cash Flow from Operations (366,141) (355 7
Income Tax pald/Adjusted o 65,430,121 —__"ﬁﬁﬁiﬂ
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activilies —0 05
Cash Flow from Investing Activities 11,481,473 -
Loans & Advances (Net) (76,899,947) My,
Non Current Investments -
Dividend Received . -
Net Cash (Used)/Raised from Investing Activities (65,418,474) (11,088,778)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities - . ?;
Proceeds from share capital » == 224,
Net Cash (Used)/Raised from Financing Activilies — 1,224.750
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow from qcliviﬁes 11,647 (15,543
Net I:ueaseifinetmse] in Cash & Cash Equivalents
i i 37
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,718 _Lﬁ
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 33,365 7
MNotes:
1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard 3T
'Cash Flow Statements' natified by the Central Government under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
2. Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of the year consist of ; i
31.03.2016 ':'v.'.i’é-ﬁ
2)Ce8h nhand 33,365 o
b) Balance with Banks in Current Account JOn— .
18
¥ B
For P. K. Drolia & Co, 0 ,
n behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants _ of the
Firm Registration No.316057F
> : Santosh Kr. Agarwal Ril‘m“l' Bansal
P. K. Drolia Director Director (2089
Partner DIN : 00420655 DIN: 00
Membership No.52629
Place : Kolkata Harjeet Singh 1
Date : 17/08/2016 Company Secretary
“M.No. A45334

/
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TES 70 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| M
|| Note-! . :
| 1.1 petails of authorised, issued, subscribed and paid Share Capital
# m—
| Mparticulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
"AUTHORISED
3300000 (3300000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each, 33,000,000 33,000,000
| 20000 {20000) 4% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Pref, Shares
of Rs, 100/~ each. 2,000,000 2,000,000
35,000,000 35,000,000
[SSUED
3001300 (3001300) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each. 30,013,000 30,013,000
| SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
| 3001300 (3001300) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully Paid| 30,013,000 30,013,000
up in cash
Less : Calls in Arrear _ !
| 30,013,000 30,013,000
: 12 Reconciliation of Share outstanding al the beginning and at the end of reporting period
[
| Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
No. Amount No. Amount
[ Shares outstanding at thebegininng of theyear 3001300 30,013,000 3001300 30,013,000
Less : Calls in Arrear ——t a = —
1
' Shares lssued during the year . — — -
|| Shares bought back during the year — — —_ -l
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3001300 30,013,000 3001300 30,013,000

1.3 Terms/rights altached to equily shares

1.4 The following is the list of the shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares

1.3.1 The Company has only one class of issued equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share, Fach
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends
in Inclian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the
holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the shareholders and any other as the Memorandum or Articles may prescribe in relation to the same.

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
. Name of the Shareholder
) Hn.. ] age NU. % ﬂgﬂ
ﬁ Bansal Agro & Tea Manufacture Pyt Ld. 880000 20.32 880000 2912
Sahul Finance Limited 214900 7.6 214900 716
-—-.._-_-_-_-_-__-__
(73)
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Note-2 Reserve & Surplus
. 31.03.2016 T
Particulars U5
Statulm Rescrve 1,040,799 -
Opening . 159,040 o
Add : Transfer from Surplus / (Deficil : 201,425
1,199,839 F___I!ng!!
Surplus / (Deficit)
Balance as per the last financial statements 17,908,266 3,280,660
Add : Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss 21,873,505 8,829,031
39,75',?71 ]s'tug‘ﬁg]
Less ; Transfer to Statutory Reserve 159,040 201,425
39,622,731 17,908,265
Total Reserves & Surplus 40,822,570 18,949,064
Note-3  Current Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015]
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable : 19,500 15,000
Amber Ahmad, Kolkata — 24,700
Kailash Kumar Shah, Employee — 17,116
Telephone Charges Payable - 13
National Securities Sepository Ltd, 10,305 -
Postage Expenses Payable 106 -
Judicious Consultants (5.C) 26,500,000 —
Swar Vincom Pyt Lid. 13,874,500 =
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
| From Bank 3,172,784 =
STATUTORY LIABILITIES |
Professional Tax = 10
TDS Payable 3,670 -
43,580,865 57,649
Note -4  Short Term Provisions
Particulars . 31.03.2016 @
Provision For Taxation . 1,872,118 1,94641

" (74)
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—

Note-6 Deffered Tax 31.03.2016
Parliculars 10,001 '
Deffered Tax i |
vestment (Cost)
Note-7  Non CutenUIMEFZ2r — —tie | 31083016 ~to |
particulars Nos. Amount ﬂ |
ey Paid e
UOTED SHARES (Full F_:f'd = 100 39,050 o
gmsim Industries Limil 1,700 43,650 1,700 s,
Hindustan Motor Ltd. 1,713 7,537 1:71 3 4!'4.5;
JCT Ltd. 1,000 58,000 1,000 73
MRPL Ltd. ; 100 213 100 3%y
Sanghi Polysters LG, 680 1,360 e 1y
Gangadharam Appliances UC. 1,000 . 3,050 1,060 13
Lfe Line Drug (jects) L 4712 7,279 4|  w
Nihon Nirmanltd. 'BUU 2'320 . T
Resonance Specialties Limited & 5000 800 2
Cosmos Spinning Ltd. L ' s Lo
b d 1,000 5,350 1,000 Sy
Ravijitej Export Ltd. ! ! ;
Enkay Texofood India Ltd. 200 600 200 0
Orkey Silk Mills Ltd. 1,000 - 2’;32 1,000 10
ATV Projects India Ltd. ;gg s ; ;g i
;‘;Laf-“;mswiltém' 500 52,975 500 i
ni rower N ' ;
Upper Ganges Sugar Mills Ltd. 500 48,810 500 4881
Assam Co Ltd. 3,000 34,823 3,600 1]
330,443 L L
UNQUOTED SHARES (Fully paid up) _ ﬁ
Rahimpur Tea Co. Ltd. 195,500 12,736,796 195,500 lé,g‘ii,gg;
Simulbarie Tea Co. Pvt. Ltd. 16,824 3,233,700 16,824 3,03
Bihar Bengal Tea Co. Pvt. Ltd. 120,000 4,947 346 120,000 4,750,742
Bansal Agro & Tea Mfg. Pvt Ltd. 240,400 6,255,653 240,400 5355447
Epic Alloy Steel Pvt. Lid. 268,800 22,898,872 180,400| 130400
Manercantile P Ltd. 393,200 3,932,000 = :
Atease Mercantile Pvt. Ltd. 1188,150 11,881,500 = L,
Babadham Vanijya P Ltd. 16,000 160,000 = J
Crazy Advisory Pvt. Ltd. 1,350,000 13,500,000 = J
Judicious Consultants Pyt, Ltd. 274,500 2,745,000 = !
Vidrik Reality Pvt. Ltd. 619,300 6,193,000 = J
Hi-Value Developers P Ltd. 40,000 400,000 . -
Suncare Formulations Pvt. Ltd. 60,000 600,000 - -
Blockdeal Advisory Pwt. Ltd. 81,000 810,000 = =
E““-‘L" 4:_5';’ P;SL Ltd, 55,000 550,000 == -
€0 Nutrl Foods Pyt. Litd. 40,000 400,000 -
CAPITAL TNVESTMENT IN LLP 2
Capital with Pincers Advisory [LP 13,000,000 =
- 104,735,867 20,1062
Total (1+2) 105,066,310 j/
(76)
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Nole - 8

Note - 9

Long Term Loans & Advances

(Unsecured; Considered good)

particulars Y
Rodies Corporate to related parties L I1.03.2015
Khatan Foods Pvt, Lid,, lalpur
4,003, r
Mogulkata Tea Co. Pvi. Ltd., Kalkata 5 ﬁ; ;:: 13’:;; Zig
Rahimpur Tea Co: Ltd,, Kolkata ' ,307,
simulbarie Tea Co, Pvi. Ud., Kolkata . g
4,771,492 14,239,122
Others
Camlellm ;ﬂb(i:wpl;ﬁ. Ltd,, Kolkata 2,400,000 2,400,000
5“3: K”'{ @ : Lid., Surat 1,764,607 1,618,902
Sneha Atul Goyal, Surat . 2,166,932
Advarices to Employees 7 397 =
4,171,995 6,185,834
Total 8,943,487 20,424,956
Current Assets
Parliculars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
From Bank == 17,001
Cash on Hand 33,365 4716
Total 33,365 21,718
Note-10 Current Assels
Parliculars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Advance to Amber Ahmad, Kolkala 3,670 92,000
Balance with Revenue Aulhorities
Income Tax Advance 4,229,630 2,256,894
Total 2,233,300 2,348,894
Nole- 11 Revenue from Operations
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
TN 1,490,323 1,638,350
Note-12 Other Income
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
§ales 176,064 -
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Nole- 13

Note - 14

Note - 16

Cost of Material Consumed

Particulars 31.03.2016 =
Purchases 174,524 32015
Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars 31.03.2016

Salary & Leave 310,048

Benefit to Employees 1,626

Bonus 7,262

Total 318,936

Note- 15 Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses

Particulars 31.03.2016

Depreciation 2,113
Other Expenses

Particulars 31.03.2016 T
Audit Fees 19,500 -_____I-_STUEE
Bank Charges 115 ek
Conveyance 4,000 b
Entertainment Exp 2,274 _
Filing Fees 13.200 153
Preliminary Exp 122,460 -
Legal & Professional Expenses 40,700 26701
Rates & Taxes 9,305 2500
Telephone Expenses 5,999 7,741
Pinting & Stationery 16,800 25,431
Postage Bxp 20,987 -
NenbrnkipFes 77,158 47,754
Office Expenses 10,076 193
Result Publication Expenses 25,347 _____Iiﬂ
foe 367,921 37629

(78)
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Nole - 17 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31T MARCH, 2016

1.

Basis of Preparalion

() TheConsolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
generaliy accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these
financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule
2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention.

(The CFS relates to Indian Base Metals Co. Ltd. (hereinafter referred as the “Company”) and its
Subsidiaries and Associates (hereinafter referred as the “Group”).

The Subsidiaries (which along with Indian Base Metals Co. Ltd., the parent company, constitute the
Group) considered in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are :

Nt of the Suleadery Intt::tc::;:?alti';n Dnmpr:}::;u Innf:resl
1. |Scorn Trade Link Limited India 100%
2. |Pincers Auto Limited India 100%
3. |Sarviok Commodities Limited India 100%
4, |Vishwadham Dealtrade Limited ‘ India 100%
Name of the Associate icorporon | _ Onamephip nerest
1, |Rahimpur Tea Co. Lid. India 39.49%
2. |Bihar Bengal Tea Co. Pv. Lid. India . 4B%
3. |Bansal Agro & Tea Manufacture Pvt. Lid. India 25.06%
4. | Epic Alloy Steel Pt Ltd. India 36.04%

b)  Principles of Consolidation
In the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements, investment in Subsidiaries and

Associates have been accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21, Consolidated
Financial Statements, and Accounting Standard (AS) 23. The Consolidated Financial Statements have

been prepared on the following basis :

(79}
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y-line basis by adding logether lh\

' ine- e boo
subsidiaries have been consolidated on 3 line-b il st k values o
liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating all significant intrapro,

nd also unrealized profits or losses, except where cogy Canng

—-——
*

the like items of assets,
balances and intra-group transactions

be recovered.

ii.  Interest in the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the associates are consolidated i
proportionate consolidation method. Intra group balances, transactions and unrealized profitg) -
are eliminated to the extent of Company's proportionate share.

iii. The difference of the cost to the tompany of its investment in subsidiaries and associates gyey is
proportionate share in the equity of the investee Company as at the date of acquisition of stake is
recognized in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be,

iv.  Minorties’ interestin net profitof consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted againg
the income in order to arrive at the net income attributable to the shareholders of the Company. Thejs
share of net assets is identified and presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet separately. Where
accumulated losses attributable to the minorties are in excess of their equity, in the absence of the
contractual obligation on the minorties, the same is accounted for by the holding Company.

As far as possible, the CFS have been prepared using uniform accounting policies like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances and are presented, to the extent possible, in the same manner
as the Company's stand alone financial statements. Differences in accounting policies have been
disclosed separately.

vi.  Thedifference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiary and the carrying amount

of its assets less liabilities as of the date of disposal is recognized in the consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss as the profit or loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary.
vii.  The accounts of all the Group entities are drawn up to the same reporting date as the parent entty
(i.e. financial year ended March 31, 2016).

2. Revenue Recognition

Alltems of Income & expenses are recognized in the Profit & Loss Statement on accrual basis.

3.  Fixed Assefs and Depreciation / Amortization
3.1

.letad Assels are stated at Cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes taxes, duties, freight and
incidental expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the assets.

3.2 Depreciation on Fixed Assets have been provided Considering the seful ife of the Asses, Wi

;/.
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T .
expected to be available for use by the company as

2013.

provided under Schedule Il to the Companies Act,

s Taxonincome

4.1 Current Tax s the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance

with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

4.2 Deferred Tax is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between the taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent

periods. Deferred tax assets subjects to the consideration of prudence are recognized and carried

forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income

will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Mowever, Deferred tax has
not been recognized in the financial statements because of negligible value.

5.  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Conlingent Assets

Provisions involving certain degree of estimation in measurement are recognized where there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources,

Contingent liabilities are shown by way of Notes to the Accounts in respect of obligations where, based on
the evidence available, their existence at the Balance Sheet date is considered nat probable,

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
6. Investments
6.1 Investments are classified as “Non Current investment”,

6.2 All long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value, other than temporary,
is considered wherever necessary on individual basis,

7. Prior Period and Extra Ordinary Items

Prior Period and Extra Ordinary items having material impact on the financial affairs of the Company are
disclosed separately.

8. Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share inaccordance with AccountingStandard-20,
Eamings per Share notified by the Central Government under the Companies (A ccounting Standards) Rules,
2006, Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit/ (loss) after tax for the year
Atributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

———

—J
(81)

Scanned by CamScanner



1

INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

SN ESTHANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 20152010 \

NOTES 10 11 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conld.)

10.

11.

year. Diluted eamings per cquity share is computed by dividing the net profit (loss) after tax for

o’ L . h i
by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per Uit: ::a:
and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upan mm“'iigns lare

0
dilutive potential equity shares. o
Particulars SING m\
Profit after tax (7) 21,873,505 \3'319(&;
Weighted average No. of shares . #007300 300139
Basic Earnings per share (3) £ _“\\zgq
The Provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act,1972, The Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneg,,
Provisions Act, 1952 and Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948 are not applicable tg the company,

The Company is having only one tangible Fixed Asseti.e. a Computer, the useful life of
expired in terms of the provisions of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, However, in the apinign o
the Management, considering the present status of the computer, the Company is exp

benefit from the same for another two and half years and depreciation has been provided accordingly,

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Summary

which has aleady

Related party disclosures as per AS 18, issued by
of Transactions with Related Parties -

1. Key Managerial Personnel :

Mr. Ramesh Bansal - Whole-time Director & Chief Financial Officer
Enlerprises owned or significantly influenced by KMP or their Relatives :
(@) ~ The Simulbarie Tea Co. Put, Ltd.

(b)  Khatan Foods Pvt. Ltd.

() Mogulkata Tea Co. Pvt. Ltd,

(d)  Sneha Atul Goyal (Daughter of Director)

3. Summary of Transactions with Related Parties :

Name of the related party Interest Received | Loan given | Loan Received E‘.ﬂ?;:i;ﬂ
Khatan Foods Py, Ltd, 368184.00 = —| 400314600
Mogulkata Tea Co. Pt. Ltd. $12227.00{ 1112227.00{ 10911223.00| 7663468
Sneha Atul Goyal 10411.00 . —| umam| ~
=
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12 Additional information pursuant to Schedule - 11| of Companies Act 2013, “General instructions for the
| preparation of consolidated financial statements” for financial year 2015-16 :

T-_ Name of Entity Share in Profil or Loss
b e N itortos | (siniao)
\ndian Base Metals Company Limited
subsidiaries
1. |Scorn Trade Link Limited 100% (35,820)
2. | Pincers Auto Limited 100% (35,820)
3. |Sarvlok Commodities Limited 100% (33,280
4. |Vishwadham Dealtrade Limited 100% {16,765)
Associates
5. | Bansal Agro & Tea Mfg Private Limited 25.06% 900,206
! 6. |Rahimpur Tea Company Limited 19.49% 44,764
i " 7. | Bikar Bengal Tea Company Private Limited 48.00% 196,605
|' 8. |Epic Alloy Steel Private Limited 38.04% 20,210,872

13. Figures pertaining to previous year have been rearranged/regrouped, reclassified and reslated, wherever
considered necessary, to conform to the classification adopted in the current year.

Far P. K. Drolia & Co. On behalfl of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.316057E (Santosh Kr. Agarwal) (Ramesh Bansal)
" Director Director
P. K. Drolia DIN : 00420655 DIN : 00420589
Partner
Membership No.52629 e
Harjeel Singh
Place: Kolkata Company Secretary
Date : 17/08/2016 - M.No. A45334
-‘_-_--_‘————_
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= II:IDlAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
g egd. Office : 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 013

CIN : L27209WB1971PLCO28015
PROXY FORM
(FORM MGT - 11)

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Com
Panies Act, 2013 and rule (19) of the Compani
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 S

(45TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, FRIDAY, 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2016)
L27209WB1971PLC028015

INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kalkata - 700013

[N
'Name of the Company
Tze_gisle'red Office
Name of the Members
Registered Address
E-mail ID

Folio No/ Client 1D
E-mail ID

iWe, being the member (s) of

shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint.
1. Mame:

Address:

Email 1d:
2. Name:

Address :

Email Id;
3. Name: 52

Address:

Email Id :

Signature of failing him/her,

Signature of failing him/her,

Signature

As my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll} for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 45th Annual General Meeting of the
Cumpancr_, to be held on Friday, 30th September, 2016 at 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata - 700013 at 03.00 p.gm. and
]

atany adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :
Resolution No. Description of Resolution Optional
i Ordinary Business . For Against
I Adoption of the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements

of the Company for the Financial year ended 31st March, 2016, alongwith
Report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

B To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Mala Bansal, who retires by rotation
) and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
; 3 To re-appoint M/s. P. K. Drolia & Co. as Statutery Auditors of the Company
1 and fix their remuneration
4 L4 To appoint Mr. Amit Gattani as an Independent Director of the Company
' Signed thi
.Bﬂt‘d this day of 2016 Affix
Signature of Shareholder : Revenue
& Stamp
1Enature of Proxy holderfs) :

e
Nofg This farm of prowy in order 1o be effective should be duly completed and depasited at ihe Regisiered Office of the Company not Jess
than FORTY LICHT HOURS before the meeling.
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INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
Regd. Office : 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor, Kolkala-700 013

CIN : L27209WB1971PLCO28015

ATTENDENCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

1. | hereby record my presence at the 45th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held
on Friday, 30th day of September, 2016 at 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata - 700013
at 03.00 p.m.

Full Name of the member (in BLOCK LETTERS) :

Registered Folio/ DPID & Client 1D

Full Name of the Proxy (in BLOCK LETTERS) :

Signature of the Member / Proxy Presenl.

B i T g S -y
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